Milton Township Board
Tentative Agenda for Regular Meeting

May 19, 2025 9:00 a.m.

7023 Cherry Ave, PO Box 309, Kewadin M| 49648
Phone: (231)264-6612
Website: www.miltontownshipmi.gov

Call to Order: Roll Call and Pledge of Allegiance

Chris Weinzapfel — Supervisor Joe Renis — Trustee
Liz Atkinson — Treasurer Bruce Veliquette — Trustee
Janet Beebe — Clerk

Approval of the Agenda — amendments presented at this time, then approved separately.
Consent Agenda (streamlining approval process with only one motion):

i. Approve Draft Minutes of the Board Meeting on April 21, 2025

ii. Approve Draft Minutes of the Special Board Meeting on April 24, 2025
iii. Treasurer’s Report — provided in packet
iv. Approval of Bills to be paid — provided in packet

Public Comment on agenda items only.

1. Comments shall be directed to the board, with questions directed to the chair.

2. Persons may address the board on matters that are relevant to township
government issues.

3. No person shall be allowed to speak more than once on the same matter,
excluding the time needed to answer board members’ questions. The chair shall
control the amount of time each person shall be allowed to speak, which shall not
exceed three (3) minutes.

Reports
Sheriff’s Report — Provided in packet

Fire Department

EMS Report — Provided in packet

. Zoning Report —

Planning Commission

i. Fence ordinance update
ii. Permits with delinquent taxes ordinance
iii. STR ordinance

County Commissioner



10.

11.

13.

14.

Library Report — Provided in packet
Unfinished Business

i. Sewer District - update
New Business

i. Non action item- review/renewal of township investment policy.
ii. Non action item- MiClass investment pooling.

Public Comment — same guidelines as above apply.
Board Comment
Scheduled Activities/ Future meetings
i. Next board meeting is Monday, June 16, 2025 at 9:00 am

Adjournment



Draft

Milton Township

Meeting Minutes

April 21, 2025

Members present: C. Weinzapfel, J. Beebe, L. Atkinson, J. Renis, and B. Veliquette
Members absent: None

Also present: Bill Hefferan, Sheriff Hoch, and six audience members.

Weinzapfel called the meeting to order at 9am and the Pledge was recited.

Consent Agenda:
1. Approve agenda as presented
2. Approve draft minutes of board meeting dated March 10, 2025
3. Approve Budget Hearing minutes dated March 19, 2025
4. Approve draft minutes of special board meeting on March 19, 2025
5. Approve draft minutes of the special board meeting on April 10, 2025
6. Treasurer's Report: Provided in packet
7. Approval of bills: Provided in packet

Motion to approve the consent agenda by Veliquette/ Atkinson.
Roll Call:

Beebe: Yes

Renis: Yes

Veliquette: Yes

Atkinson: Yes

Weinzapfel: Yes

Motion carried 5-0.

Public Comment:
None

Sheriff’s Report

Presented by Sheriff Hoch — Department has undercover officer and Cls working on drug
issues in Antrim County. Has confiscated meth and crack cocaine in recent busts. New
uniforms for the officers will be used starting in May (less expensive than current
uniforms). Class A uniforms will still be used in public functions.

Fire Department Report

Chief Ball prepared a report and Weinzapfel provided highlights — 8 calls for service in
March. Still working on grants for equipment. Yearly physicals are set up for April and
May.

EMS Report



As provided in the packet

Zoning Report
As provided in the packet.

Planning Report

As presented by B. Hefferan

Shoreline Protection Strip amendment is in process. Looking at fence ordinance,
subcommittee to discuss in May meeting. Public Hearing scheduled for May for
ordinance to prohibit permits with delinquent property taxes. Next meeting scheduled for
May 7, 2025.

County Report

As presented by B. Hefferan

Looking at how to spend money from recreational marijuana distribution funds. Also,
considering options on how to spend opioid settlement funds. East side of county hit
hard by ice storm but clean up mostly complete. Looking at Safety Building still.
Enough signatures were certified on a petition to require a ballot proposal to proceed.
Commissioner Hefferan is meeting with opposition to the safety building to discuss a
compromise for a resolution.

Library Report
As presented in the packet

Unfinished Business
Still searching for a township attorney.

New Business
A. Budget Amendments:

a. Township Office budget for 2024-2025 amended to $47,486.69 due to
website change to .gov domain and new commercial grade side door.

b. Ambulance budget for 2024-2025 amended to $313,375 due to increase of
5 year contract and Mututal Aid to So. Torch Lake Fire.

c. Utilities budget for 2024-2025 amended to $2977.91 due to increase in
utility rates.
Motion to approve budget amendments as present by Beebe/ Renis.
Roll Call:
Atkinson: yes
Beebe: yes
Renis: yes
Veliquette: yes
Weinzapfel: yes
Motion carried 5-0.

B. FOIA Coordinator position — Resolution #2025-14, Andrea Krakow as FOIA
Coordinator, amended to include a $24/ hour wage for FOIA coordinator position.



Motion made to pass Resolution #2025-14 as amended by Atkinson/ Beebe.
Roll Call:

Atkinson: yes

Beebe: yes

Veliquette: yes

Renis: yes

Weinzapfel: yes

Motion carried 5-0. Resolution #2025-14 adopted.

C. Sewer District — refer to attorney for clarification and direction for outstanding
trunkage connection fees and possible Special Assessment.

D. Deana Jardee — Paddle Antrim update — Paddle Antrim is 100-mile water trail
with 84 access sites. Thanked Milton Township for their continued partnership.
Looking at improvements and continued monitoring for signage and amenities.
Recognized as Pure Michigan’s 1% water trail.

E. Pam Williams — ERDL update. Looking at funding options for new library
building, goal is half private donations (almost there) and half bond millage.
Williams presented the updated community options with outreach and circulation.
Working with the schools to provide opportunities for students and families.
Food library is available at new site. Library open house May 18, 2025 at 2:00.

F. Recording Equipment proposal — Review of proposal from AscomNorth for
recording equipment to record future board meetings and download them on to
website. Beebe reached out to another company, but received no response.
Discussion on when to use and what equipment. Veliquette recommended the
mutable mic option. Wireless options discussed, but unnecessary upgrade at this
point. Beebe to make sure that equipment is compatible with a Zoom type format
if we desire to go in that direction in the future.

Motion to approve up to $7500 for recording equipment proposal from
AscommNorth by Veliquette/ Atkinson.

Roll Call:

Veliquette: yes

Atkinson: yes

Renis: yes

Beebe: yes

Weinzapfel: yes

Motion carried 5-0.

Public Comment — none
Board Comment — Beebe reminded everyone that there is an election on May 6, 2025.

Weinzapfel explained that the Waring Rd. access improvements with the DNR may be
delayed due to the ice storm damage in March.



Next regular board meeting is Monday, May 19, 2025 at 9:00am.
Meeting adjourned by order of the chair at 10:13 am.

These minutes are subject to approval at the May 19, 2025 meeting. A copy of these
minutes are available at miltontownshipmi.gov.

Respectfully submitted,
Janet Beebe, Clerk



Draft Minutes

Milton Township Board
Special Meeting
Thursday, April 24, 2025

Call to order - meeting called to order and Pledge recited at 10:00am.
Present - Weinzapfel, Beebe, Atkinson, Veliquette, and Renis.

Also Zoning Administrator Sara Kopriva, Jackie Peterson, Attorney Vermetten, and 15
audience members.

Agenda amended to approve a public comment before proceeding.
Motion made by Atkinson/ Veliquette. Motion carried 5-0.

Public Comment - none

STR update from zoning - S. Kopriva and M. Vermetten presented a new STR ordinance with
changes reflecting language clarification and new 1000 ft. buffer for STR placements. Discussion
regarding enforcement. Neighbors must be able to report violations and able to testify in court.
Cannot be anonymous since the attorney needs to verify facts in a courtroom. Discussed means of
making that easier (website, possible hotline).

Concerns were brought up regarding the definition of “person.” Current language allows for one
group to rent for longer periods of time with multiple guests cycling through over that time, creating
a hotel type use. Also concerns regarding noise and resort type atmosphere (golf carts bringing
amenities, shuttling guests to different locations, and funneling from off water properties to
waterfront).

Discussion of special events and the definition. When they are held on the STR property, itis a
blatant violation, but if people staying at STR are attending one off an STR site, it is a concern and
still creates disruptions for the neighbors at the surrounding properties. Discussion of
differentiating between private citizens having a one-time special event on their property vs. this
potential commercial use, or multiple events in a year, is something the board needs to consider.

Discussion regarding the hiring of an enforcement office and what that would look like.

Public brought up question of how to know if STR has a permit or not. When to report and when not
to report. Zoning reports have information and can be requested through a FOIA.

Members of the public brought up options and examples of other communities ending all STRs or
capping the number allowed. Also, concerns from the point of STRs being owned by numerous
LLCs and the lack of affordable housing.



S. Kopriva and M. Vermetten will continue working on this and bring back ordinance with some
recommended changes and clarifications, per these discussions and board direction.

Land Division Ordinance Review - A. Jenema and S. Kopriva presented Land Division Ordinance
from 1997 and the changes they recommend to make it compliant with the laws that have changed.
Some language was cleaned up/ clarified. Also explained that moving forward with land divisions,
the board may want to use a title company due to some problems at how land divisions have
happened in the last 28 years.

Discussion on how to proceed. New ordinance will be posted online for public to review and it will
be discussed at our regular May Board Meeting.

Public Comment —none.
Adjourned by order of the chair at 11:51.

These minutes are subject to approval at the next regular board meeting on May 19, 2025 and can
be found online at www.MiltonTownshipMI.gov.

Respectfully submitted,

Janet Beebe, Township Clerk



05/12/2025 09:36 AM BUDGET REPORT Page: 1/4
User: Liz Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

DB: Milton Township )
Calculations as of 04/30/2025

2024-25 2025-26 2025-26
ACTIVITY ACTIVITY ORIGINAL
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION THRU 04/30/25 BUDGET
ESTIMATED REVENUES
Dept 000
101-000-402 CURRENT TAX COLLECT 461,680.65 450,512.39
101-000-407 DEL. TAX COLLECTION 3,241.25
101-000-412 DELINQ. PERS. PROP.
101-000-413 OVER/SHORT
101-000-445 PTAF 3% PENALTY 1,759.21 1,500.00
101-000-447 PTAF 1% 140,265.98 137,107.71
101-000-476 ZONING PERMITS 17,105.00 2,176.00 15,000.00
101-000-573 LOCAL COMMUNITY STABILIZATION SHA 459,90 500.00
101-000-574 STATE SHARE REVENUE 251,304.00 41,813.00 252,692.00
101-000-607 LAND DIVISION & PUBLIC HEARINGS 250.00 500.00
101-000-645 CABLE TV FRANCHISE FEES 44,001.81 48,000.00
101-000-646 STAX COLLECTION FEE 5,370.75 5,500.00
101-000-664 INTEREST-TAX ACCT.
101-000-665 INTEREST EARNED 35,406.06 4,398.10 30,000.00
101-000-666 INTEREST-CD 43,778.97 3,060.80 40,000.00
101-000-667 RENTALS- OLD TOWN HALL 3,250.00 250.00 2,000.00
101-000-668 ROYALTIES 1,175.74 200.95 1,500.00
101-000-669 LIBRARY MILLAGE 14,055.48
101-000-670 TOWER LEASE 22,055.39 1,869.56 22,000.00
101-000-671 ROAD MILLAGE 336,327.76 328,564.61
101-000-672 AMBULANCE MILLAGE 365,155.97 356,727.48
101-000-673 SALE OF FIXED ASSET 7,800.00 5,000.00
101-000-674 MISC. REVENUE 207.44 500.00
101-000-675 DONATIONS 1,677.00
101-000-676 REIMBURSEMENTS 2,426.56
101-000-677 REIMB. ZONING 51.00 1,000.00
101-000-678 REIMBURSEMENTS-ELECTION 17,915.42
101-000-679 SHORT TERM RENTAL ANNUAL FEE 5,400.00 5,000.00
101-000-687 REFUND / REBATES 591.90
101-000-699 OTHER FUND TRANSFER
Totals for dept 000 - 1,782,713.24 53,768.41 1,703,604.19
TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES 1,782,713.24 53,768.41 1,703,604.19



05/12/2025 09:36 AM BUDGET REPORT Page: 2/4
User: Liz Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

DB: Milton Township i
Calculations as of 04/30/2025

2024-25 2025-26 2025-26
ACTIVITY ACTIVITY ORIGINAL
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION THRU 04/30/25 BUDGET
APPROPRIATIONS
Dept 101 - TOWNSHIP BOARD
101-101-702 SALARY-TOWNSHIP BOARD 10,677.87 1,238.82 12,500.00
101-101-703 SALARY-CLERICAL 1,540.00 337.50 2,000.00
101-101-704 FICA (SS/MED) 913.37 120.59 1,200.00
101-101-706 PENSION - VANGUARD 703.92 60.14 750.00
101-101-723 MEMBERSHIP 7,318.00 8,000.00
101-101-727 SUPPLIES 557.30 1,000.00
101-101-801 LEGAL FEES/PROF SERVICES 50,234.51 45,000.00
101-101-802 AUDIT/CONTRACTS 16,406.00 143.00 30,000.00
101-101-860 MILEAGE
101-101-900 PUBLISHING 5,256.55 8,000.00
101-101-956 OTHER EXPENSE/TAX TRIBUNALS 194.05 22.25 1,500.00
101-101-9560 EDUCATION
101-101-975 LAND
101-101-977 EQUIPMENT
Totals for dept 101 - TOWNSHIP BOARD 93,801.57 1,922.30 109,950.00
Dept 171 - SUPERVISOR
101-171-702 SALARY-SUPERVISOR 31,942.68 2,794.99 33,539.87
101-171-704 FICA (SS/MED) 3,008.43 262.59 3,667.40
101-171-705 HEALTH INSURANCE 7,383.20 637.60 14,400.00
101-171-706 PENSION - VANGUARD 3,194.28 279.50 3,579.86
101-171-860 MILEAGE 100.00
101-171-960 EDUCATION 242.28 2,000.00
101-171-977 EQUIPMENT 2,000.00
Totals for dept 171 - SUPERVISOR 45,770.87 3,974.68 59,287.13
Dept 191 - ELECTION
101-191-702 SALARY-ELECTION 16,105.00 8,000.00
101-191-704 FICA (SOCIAL SEC/MEDICARE) 1,232.01 612.00
101-191-727 SUPPLIES 4,820.56 5.96 3,000.00
101-191-801 LEGAL FEES/PROF SERVICES 990.00 500.00
101-191-860 MILEAGE 889.08 500.00
101-191-900 PUBLISHING 824.18 4,000.00
101-191-956 OTHER EXPENSE 500.00
101-191-960 EDUCATION 225.00 325,00
101-191-977 EQUIPMENT/SUPPLIES 629,65 2,500.00
Totals for dept 191 - ELECTION 25,715.48 5.96 19,937.00
Dept 209 - ASSESSOR
101-209-702 SALARY-ASSESSOR 41,871.00 3,576.48 42,917.79
101-209-704 FICA (SOCIAL SEC/MEDICARE) 2,378.78 185.93 3,283.21
101-209-705 HEALTH INSURANCE 17,060.09 1,200.00 14,400.00
101-209-706 PENSION - VANGUARD 4,187.16 357.65 4,291.78
101-209-727 SUPPLIES 262.78 500.00
101-209-728 POSTAGE 2,598.18 3,000.00
101-209-801 LEGAL FEES/PROF SERVICES 5,000.00
101-209-802 DATA PROCES/CONTRAC 2,534.20 1,249.85 5,000.00
101-209-977 EQUIPMENT
Totals for dept 209 - ASSESSOR 70,892.19 6,569.91 78,392.78
Dept 215 - CLERK
101-215-702 SALARY-CLERK 34,066.20 3,292.09 39,505.11
101-215-703 SALARY DEPUTY 14,179.00 1,659.00 15,600.00
101-215-704 FICA (SOCIAL SEC/MEDICARE) 3,690.76 378.77 4,215.54
101-215-705 HEALTH INSURANCE 14,400.00
101-215-706 PENSION - VANGUARD 3,406.68 329.21 3,950.52
101-215-723 MEMBERSHIP 200.00
101-215-727 SUPPLIES 1,169.83 1,200.00
101-215-802 CONTRACTS/DATA PROCESSING 1,269.00 500.00
101-215-860 MILEAGE 158.66 100.00
101-215-956 OTHER EXPENSE 175.00 200.00
101-215-3960 EDUCATION 500.00 25.00 300.00
101-215-977 EQUIPMENT 1,726.54 1,600.00
Totals for dept 215 - CLERK 60,341.67 5,684.07 81,771.17
Dept 247 - BOARD OF REVIEW
101-247-702 SALARY-BOARD OF REVIEW 2,437.50 1,500.00 3,000.00
101-247-704 FICA (SOCIAL SEC/MEDICARE) 178.81 114.75 229.50
101-247-727 SUPPLIES 200.00
101-247-860 MILEAGE 50.00
101-247-900 PUBLISHING 404.25 150.00
101-247-956 OTHER EXPENSE 170.89 150.00
101-247-960 EDUCATION
Totals for dept 247 - BOARD OF REVIEW 3,191.45 1,614.75 3,779.50



05/12/2025 09:36 AM

User: Liz

DB: Milton Township

BUDGET REPORT
Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Calculations as of 04/30/2025

3/4

2024-25 2025-26 2025-26
ACTIVITY ACTIVITY ORIGINAL
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION THRU 04/30/25 BUDGET
APPROPRIATIONS
Dept 253 - TREASURER
101-253-702 SALARY-TREASURER 38,541.60 3,292.09 39,505.11
101-253-703 SALARY DEPUTY 11,418.00 17,056.00
101-253-704 FICA (SOCIAL SEC/MEDICARE) 4,407.48 322.18 5,223.05
101-253-705 HEALTH INSURANCE 10,727.19 919.27 14,400.00
101-253-706 PENSION - VANGUARD 3,854.16 329.21 3,950.52
101-253-727 POSTAGE/SUPPLIES 3,446.13 4,000.00
101-253-802 DATA PROCESSING 4,404.86 960.00 6,000.00
101-253-860 MILEAGE 50.00
101-253-900 PUBLISHING
101-253-956 OTHER EXPENSE 72.00 100.00
101-253-960 EDUCATION 100.00
101-253-977 EQUIPMENT 1,624.95 500.00
Totals for dept 253 - TREASURER 78,496.37 5,822.75 90,884.68
Dept 265 - OLD TOWNSHIP HALL
101-265-702 SALARY-OLD TOWN HALL 1,200.00 150.00 2,500.00
101-265-704 FICA (SOCIAL SEC/MEDICARE) 103.28 11.48 137.70
101-265-727 SUPPLIES 330.81 300.00
101-265-920 UTILITIES 2,895.24 271.19 3,200.00
101-265-930 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE 13,708.00 20,000.00
101-265-956 MISC.- EXPENSE/DEPOSIT REFUNDS 950.00 200.00
101-265-977 EQUIPMENT 2,500.00
Totals for dept 265 - OLD TOWNSHIP HALL 19,187.33 632.67 28,637.70
Dept 268 - TOWNSHIP OFFICE
101-268-702 SALARY-TOWNSHIP OFFICE 9,B887.92 2,278.22 14,000.00
101-268-704 FICA (SOCIAL SEC/MEDICARE) 980,05 174.29 1,071.00
101-268-727 SUPPLIES 3,047.32 304.31 5,000.00
101-268-802 CONTRACTS 11,283.15 13,194.91 7,000.00
101-268-850 PHONE/FAX 3,165.96 159.66 3,500.00
101-268-851 INTERNET/WEB HOST 2,309.96 130.00 2,500.00
101-268-920 UTILITIES 4,882.31 471.69 4,000.00
101-268-930 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE 11,680.03 4,500.00
101-268-956 OTHER EXPENSE 249.99 36.00 500.00
101-268-959 BOR/TAX TRIBUNALS
101-268-977 EQUIPMENT
Totals for dept 268 - TOWNSHIP OFFICE 47,486.69 16,749.08 42,071.00
Dept 276 - CEMETERY
101-276-702 SALARY-CEMETERY MAINT. 2,016.96 172.29 2,067.44
101-276-703 SALARY-CEMETERY SEXTON 1,670.00 1,711.75
101-276-704 FICA (SOCIAL SEC/MEDICARE) 282,08 13.18 290.00
101-276-727 SUPPLIES 2,002.82 250.00
101-276-801 LEGAL FEES/PROF SERVICES 1,930.50
101-276-802 CONTRACTS/DATA PROCESSING 385.00 500.00
101-276-920 UTILITIES . 375.46 28.69 400.00
101-276-930 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE 496.81 7,000.00
101-276-956 OTHER EXPENSE 25.00 500.00
101-276-975 LAND
101-276-977 EQUIPMENT 624.99
Totals for dept 276 - CEMETERY 9,424.62 599.16 12,719.19
Dept 410 - ZONING
101-410-702 SALARY-ZONING 11,244.00 1,230.00 14,000.00
101-410-703 SALARY-PLANNING/ZBA 10,145.96 1,225.00 15,000.00
101-410-704 FICA (SOCIAL SEC/MEDICARE) 1,643.95 187.82 2,102.22
101-410-705 HEALTH INSURANCE
101-410-706 PENSION - VANGUARD
101-410-723 MAGAZINES/MEMBERSHIPS 50.00
101-410-727 SUPPLIES 719.62 500.00
101-410-801 LEGAL FEES 19,797.50 11,347.50 30,000.00
101-410-802 CONTRACTS/CONSULTANTS 40,835.79 2,061.25 30,000.00
101-410-860 MILEAGE 335.48 1,200.00
101-410-500 PUBLISHING 2,947.31 2,500.00
101-410-956 OTHER EXPENSE 2,000.00 1,000.00 200.00
101-410-960 EDUCATION 225.00 3,000.00
101-410-977 EQUIPMENT 1,126.85 1,000.00
Totals for dept 410 - ZONING 91,021.46 17,051.57 99,552.22
Dept 434 - AMBULANCE
101-434-802 AMBULANCE 301,875.00 732.00 341,250.00
101-434-803 CONTRACTS/MUTUTAL AID 11,500.00 11,500.00
Totals for dept 434 - AMBULANCE 313,375.00 732.00 352,750.00

Dept 446 - ROADS




05/12/2025 09:36 AM BUDGET REPORT Page: 4/4
User: Liz Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

DB: Milton Township .
Calculations as of 04/30/2025

2024-25 2025-26 2025-26
ACTIVITY ACTIVITY ORIGINAL
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION THRU 04/30/25 BUDGET
APPROPRIATIONS
Dept 446 - ROADS
101-446-930 ROADS 173,852.37 213,000.00 350,000.00
Totals for dept 446 - ROADS 173,852.37 213,000.00 350,000.00
Dept 448 - STREET & TRAFFIC LIGHTS
101-448-920 UTILITIES 2,977.91 251.06 3,000.00
Totals for dept 448 - STREET & TRAFFIC LIGHTS 2,977.91 251.06 3,000.00
Dept 529 - RECYCLING/CLEAN UP DAYS
101-529-802 CLEAN UP DAY 38,458.75 50,000.00
101-529-804 RECYCLING CENTER 4,964.87 109.99 5,000.00
Totals for dept 529 - RECYCLING/CLEAN UP DAYS 43,423.62 109.99 55,000.00
Dept 751 - ACCESSES
101-751-702 SALARY-ACCESSES 2,301.00 196.54 2,358.54
101~751-704 FICA (SOCIAL SEC/MEDICARE) 176.03 15.04 180.43
101-751-727 SUPPLIES 200.00
101-751-801 LEGAL FEES/PROF SERVICES 2,000.00
101-751-802 CONTRACTS
101-751-930 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE 3,414.92 10,000.00
101-751-956 OTHER EXPENSE
101-751-975 LAND
101-751-977 EQUIPMENT
Totals for dept 751 - ACCESSES 5,891.95 211.58 14,738.97
Dept 752 - PARKS
101-752-702 SALARY-PARKS 23,652.00 2,020.27 24,243.26
101-752-704 FICA (SOCIAL SEC/MEDICARE) 2,291.67 194.75 2,956.21
101-752-705 HEALTH INSURANCE 4,305.60 358.80 14,400.00
101-752-706 PENSION - VANGUARD 3,751.80 320.47 3,845.61
101-752-722 GAS ALLOWANCE 2,000.04 166.67 2,000.00
101-752-727 SUPPLIES 571.81 160.57 2,000.00
101-752-802 CONSULTANTS/PROF SERVICES 346.00 1,000.00
101-752-920 UTILITIES 2,840.50 128.77 5,000.00
101-752-930 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE 106,702.06 15,000.00
101-752-956 OTHER EXPENSE 5,000.00
101-752~-971 CAPITAL OUTLAY
101-752-975 LAND
101-752-978 FIXED ASSETS 6,836.00 4,524.00 5,000.00
Totals for dept 752 - PARKS 153,297.48 7,874.30 80,445.08
Dept 790 - LIBRARY
101-790-803 LIBRARY MILLAGE 5,654.30 8,401.18
Totals for dept 790 - LIBRARY 5,654.30 8,401.18
Dept 862 - EMPLOYER EXPENSE
101-862-717 UNEMPLOYMENT
Totals for dept 862 - EMPLOYER EXPENSE
Dept 865 - INSURANCE
101-865-910 LIABILITY INSURANCE 40,593.00 45,000.00
Totals for dept 865 - INSURANCE 40,593.00 45,000.00
Dept 965 -~ TRANSFERS
101-965-999 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS
Totals for dept 965 - TRANSFERS
Dept 970 - MISCELLANEQOUS
101-970-890 CONTINGENCY 25,000.00
101-970-975 LAND
101-970-977 CAPITAL OUTLAY
Totals for dept 970 - MISCELLANEOUS 25,000.00
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 1,284,395.33 291,207.01 1,552,916.42
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 101 498,317.91 (237,438.60) 150,687.77

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE
ENDING FUND BALANCE

2,332,429.57
2,830,747.48

2,830,747.48
2,593,308.88

2,830,747.48
2,981,435.25



05/12/2025 09:33 AM ACTIVITY BY GL/JOURNAL REPORT Page: 1/11

User: Liz ‘ FROM 101-101-702 TO 101-970-977
DB: Milton Township TRANSACTIONS FROM 04/01/2025 TO 04/30/2025
JE # Date Description Reference # OFFSETTING GL DEBIT CREDIT

101-101~-702 SALARY-TOWNSHIP BOARD
Journal PR: Payroll

16703 04/04/2025 APRIL PAYROLL 1406 Multiple 931.32
16703 04/04/2025 APRIL PAYROLL 1406 Multiple 307.50
Journal Totals 1,238.82 0.00
Totals for 101-101-702 1,238.82 0.00
Balance 04/01/25: 0.00
Net Change: 1,238.82
Balance 04/30/25: 1,238.82

101-101-703 SALARY-CLERICAL
Journal PR: Payroll

16703 04/04/2025 APRIL PAYROLL 1406 Multiple 337.50
Journal Totals 337.50 0.00
Totals for 101-101-703 337.50 0.00
Balance 04/01/25: 0.00
Net Change: 337.50
Balance 04/30/25: 337.50

101-101-704 FICA (SS/MED)
Journal PR: Payroll

16703 04/04/2025 APRIL PAYROLL 1406 Multiple 97.07
16703 04/04/2025 APRIL PAYROLL 1406 Multiple 2352
Journal Totals 120.59 0.00
Totals for 101-101-704 120.59 0.00
Balance 04/01/25: 0.00
Net Change: 120.59
Balance 04/30/25: 120.59

101-101-706 PENSION - VANGUARD
Journal GJ: General Journal

16704 04/02/2025 ASCENSUS (VANGUARD) 1407 Multiple 30.07
16704 04/02/2025 ASCENSUS (VANGUARD) 1407 Multiple 30.07
Journal Totals 60.14 0.00
Totals for 101-101-706 60.14 0.00
Balance 04/01/25: 0.00
Net Change: 60.14
Balance 04/30/25: 60.14

101-101-802 AUDIT/CONTRACTS
Journal PR: Payroll

16703 04/04/2025 APRIL PAYROLL 1406 Multiple 143.00
Journal Totals 143.00 0.00
Totals for 101-101-802 143.00 0.00
Balance 04/01/25: 0.00
Net Change: 143.00
Balance 04/30/25: 143.00

101-101-956 OTHER EXPENSE/TAX TRIBUNALS
Journal AP: Accounts Payable

16707 04/03/2025 Antrim County Treasurer 3-23-2025 101-000-202 22.25
Journal Totals 22.25 0.00
Totals for 101-101-956 22.25 0.00
Balance 04/01/25: 0.00
Net Change: 22.25
Balance 04/30/25: 22.25

101-171-702 SALARY-SUPERVISOR
Journal PR: Payroll
16703 04/04/2025 APRIL PAYROLL 1406 Multiple 2,794.99



05/12/2025 09:33 AM ACTIVITY BY GL/JOURNAL REPORT Page: 2/11

User:lLiz ] FROM 101-101-702 TO 101-970-977
DB: Milton Township TRANSACTIONS FROM 04/01/2025 TO 04/30/2025
JE # Date Description Reference # OFFSETTING GL DEBIT CREDIT

101-171-702 SALARY-SUPERVISOR
Journal PR: Payroll

Journal Totals 2,794.99 0.00

Totals for 101-171-702 2,794.99 0.00
Balance 04/01/25: 0.00
Net Change: 2,794.99
Balance 04/30/25: 2,794.99

101-171-704 FICA (SS/MED)
Journal PR: Payroll

16703 04/04/2025 APRIL PAYROLL 1406 Multiple 262.59
Journal Totals 262,59 0.00
Totals for 101-171-704 262.59 0.00
Balance 04/01/25: 0.00
Net Change: 262.59
Balance 04/30/25: 262.59

101-171-705 HEALTH INSURANCE
Journal PR: Payroll

16703 04/04/2025 APRIL PAYROLL 1406 Multiple 637.60
Journal Totals 637.60 0.00
Totals for 101-171-705 637.60 0.00
Balance 04/01/25: 0.00
Net Change: 637.60
Balance 04/30/25: 637.60

101-171-706 PENSION - VANGUARD
Journal GJ: General Journal

16704 04/02/2025 ASCENSUS (VANGUARD) 1407 Multiple 279.50
Journal Totals 279.50 0.00
Totals for 101-171-706 279.50 0.00
Balance 04/01/25: 0.00
Net Change: 279.50
Balance 04/30/25: 279.50

101~-191-727 SUPPLIES
Journal AP: Accounts Payable

16705 04/03/2025 ANDREA KRAKOW 5-6 ELECTION PO 101-000-202 5.96
Journal Totals 5.96 0.00
Totals for 101-191-727 5.96 0.00
Balance 04/01/25: 0.00
Net Change: 5.96
Balance 04/30/25: 5.96

101-209-702 SALARY-ASSESSOR
Journal PR: Payroll

16703 04/04/2025 APRIL PAYROLL 1406 Multiple 3,576.48
Journal Totals 3,576.48 0.00
Totals for 101-209-702 3,576.48 0.00
Balance 04/01/25: 0.00
Net Change: 3,576.48
Balance 04/30/25: 3,576.48

101-209-704 FICA (SOCIAL SEC/MEDICARE)
Journal PR: Payroll
16703 04/04/2025 APRIL PAYROLL 1406 Multiple 185.93

Journal Totals 185.93 0.00



05/12/2025 09:33 AM ACTIVITY BY GL/JOURNAL REPORT Page: 3/11
User: Liz FROM 101-101-702 TO 101-970-977
DB: Milton Township TRANSACTIONS FROM 04/01/2025 TO 04/30/2025
JE # Date Description Reference # OFFSETTING GL DEBIT CREDIT
101-209-704 FICA (SOCIAL SEC/MEDICARE)
Totals for 101-209-704 185.93 0.00
Balance 04/01/25: 0.00
Net Change: 185.93
Balance 04/30/25: 185.93
101-209-705 HEALTH INSURANCE
Journal AP: Accounts Payable
16789 04/17/2025 DELTA DENTAL MBR0000254004 101-000-202 32.67
16808 04/25/2025 Priority Health 251060018185 101-000-202 2,313%38
Journal Totals 2,346.06 0.00
Journal PR: Payroll
16703 04/04/2025 APRIL PAYROLL 1406 Multiple 1,146.06
Journal Totals 0.00 1,146.06
Totals for 101-209-705 2,346.06 1,146.06
Balance 04/01/25: 0.00
Net Change: 1,200.00
Balance 04/30/25: 1,200.00
101-209~706 PENSION - VANGUARD
Journal GJ: General Journal
16704 04/02/2025 ASCENSUS (VANGUARD) 1407 Multiple 357.65
Journal Totals 357.65 0.00
Totals for 101-209-706 357.65 0.00
Balance 04/01/25: 0.00
Net Change: 357.65
Balance 04/30/25: 357.65
101-209-802 DATA PROCES/CONTRAC
Journal AP: Accounts Payable
16739 04/10/2025 Antrim County Treasurer 6092 101-000-202 119.85
16801 04/25/2025 BS & A Software 160464 Multiple 1,130.00
Journal Totals 1,249.85 0.00
Totals for 101-209-802 1,249.85 0.00
Balance 04/01/25: 0.00
Net Change: 1,249.85
Balance 04/30/25: 1,249.85
101-215-702 SALARY-CLERK
Journal PR: Payroll
16703 04/04/2025 APRIL PAYROLL 1406 Multiple 3,292.09
Journal Totals 3,292.09 0.00
Totals for 101-215-702 3,292.09 0.00
Balance 04/01/25: 0.00
Net Change: 3,292.09
Balance 04/30/25: 3,292.09
101-215-703 SALARY DEPUTY
Journal PR: Payroll
16703 04/04/2025 APRIL PAYROLL 1406 Multiple 1,659.00
Journal Totals 1,659.00 0.00
Totals for 101-215-703 1,659.00 0.00
Balance 04/01/25: 0.00
Net Change: 1,659.00
Balance 04/30/25: 1,659.00
101-215-704 FICA (SOCIAL SEC/MEDICARE)
Journal PR: Payroll
16703 04/04/2025 APRIL PAYROLL 1406 Multiple 378.77
Journal Totals 378.77 0.00



05/12/2025 09:33 AM ACTIVITY BY GL/JOURNAL REPORT Page: 4/11
User: Liz FROM 101-101-702 TO 101-970-977
DB: Milton Township TRANSACTIONS FROM 04/01/2025 TO 04/30/2025
JE # Date Description Reference # OFFSETTING GL DEBIT CREDIT
101-215-704 FICA (SOCIAL SEC/MEDICARE)
Totals for 101-215-704 378.77 0.00
Balance 04/01/25: 0.00
Net Change: 378.77
Balance 04/30/25: 378.77
101-215-706 PENSION - VANGUARD
Journal GJ: General Journal
16704 04/02/2025 ASCENSUS (VANGUARD) 1407 Multiple 329.21
Journal Totals 329.21 0.00
Totals for 101-215-706 329.21 0.00
Balance 04/01/25: 0.00
Net Change: 329.21
Balance 04/30/25: 329.21
101-215-960 EDUCATION
Journal AP: Accounts Payable
16806 04/25/2025 JANET BEEBE 4-22-2025 101-000-202 25.00
Journal Totals 25.00 0.00
Totals for 101-215-960 25.00 0.00
Balance 04/01/25: 0.00
Net Change: 25.00
Balance 04/30/25: 25.00
101-247-702 SALARY-BOARD OF REVIEW
Journal PR: Payroll
16703 04/04/2025 APRIL PAYROLL 1406 Multiple 1,500.00
Journal Totals 1,500.00 0.00
Totals for 101-247-702 1,500.00 0.00
Balance 04/01/25: 0.00
Net Change: 1,500.00
Balance 04/30/25: 1,500.00
101-247-704 FICA (SOCIAL SEC/MEDICARE)
Journal PR: Payroll
16703 04/04/2025 APRIL PAYROLL 1406 Multiple 114.75
Journal Totals 114.75 0.00
Totals for 101-247-704 114.75 0.00
Balance 04/01/25: 0.00
Net Change: 114.75
Balance 04/30/25: 114.75
101-253-702 SALARY-TREASURER
Journal PR: Payroll
16703 04/04/2025 APRIL PAYROLL 1406 Multiple 3,292.09
Journal Totals 3,292.09 0.00
Totals for 101-253-702 3,292.09 0.00
Balance 04/01/25: 0.00
Net Change: 3,292.09
Balance 04/30/25: 3,292.09
101-253-704 FICA (SOCIAL SEC/MEDICARE)
Journal PR: Payroll
16703 04/04/2025 APRIL PAYROLL 1406 Multiple 322.18
Journal Totals 322.18 0.00



05/12/2025 09:33 AM ACTIVITY BY GL/JOURNAL REPORT Page: 5/11

User:.Liz . FROM 101-101-702 TO 101-970-977
DB: Milton Township TRANSACTIONS FROM 04/01/2025 TO 04/30/2025
JE # Date Description Reference # OFFSETTING GL DEBIT CREDIT

101-253-704 FICA (SOCIAL SEC/MEDICARE)

Totals for 101-253-704 322.18 0.00
Balance 04/01/25: 0.00
Net Change: 322.18
Balance 04/30/25: 322.18

101-253-705 HEALTH INSURANCE
Journal PR: Payroll

16703 04/04/2025 APRIL PAYROLL 1406 Multiple 919.27
Journal Totals 919.27 0.00
Totals for 101-253-705 919.27 0.00
Balance 04/01/25: 0.00
Net Change: 919.27
Balance 04/30/25: 919.27

101-253-706 PENSION - VANGUARD
Journal GJ: General Journal

16704 04/02/2025 ASCENSUS (VANGUARD) 1407 Multiple 329.21
Journal Totals 329.21 0.00
Totals for 101-253-706 329.21 0.00
Balance 04/01/25: 0.00
Net Change: 329.21
Balance 04/30/25: 329.21

101-253-802 DATA PROCESSING
Journal AP: Accounts Payable

16801 04/25/2025 BS & A Software 160464 Multiple 960.00
Journal Totals 960.00 0.00
Totals for 101-253-802 960.00 0.00
Balance 04/01/25: 0.00
Net Change: 960.00
Balance 04/30/25: 960.00

101-265-702 SALARY-OLD TOWN HALL
Journal PR: Payroll

16703 04/04/2025 APRIL PAYROLL 1406 Multiple 150.00
Journal Totals 150.00 0.00
Totals for 101-265-702 150.00 0.00
Balance 04/01/25: 0.00
Net Change: 150.00
Balance 04/30/25: 150.00

101-265-704 FICA (SOCIAL SEC/MEDICARE)
Journal PR: Payroll

16703 04/04/2025 APRIL PAYROLL 1406 Multiple 11.48
Journal Totals 11.48 0.00
Totals for 101-265-704 11.48 0.00
Balance 04/01/25: 0.00
Net Change: 11.48
Balance 04/30/25: 11.48

101-265-920 UTILITIES
Journal AP: Accounts Payable

16710 04/03/2025 DTE Energy 3-25-2025 Multiple 148.66
16754 04/10/2025 VILLAGE OF ELK RAPIDS 4-10-2025 Multiple 54.25
16787 04/17/2025 Consumers Energy 4-17-2025 Multiple 68.28

Journal Totals 271.19 0.00



05/12/2025 09:33 AM ACTIVITY BY GL/JOURNAL REPORT Page: 6/11

User: .LiZ ' FROM 101-101-702 TO 101-970-977
DB: Milton Township TRANSACTIONS FROM 04/01/2025 TO 04/30/2025
JE # Date Description Reference # OFFSETTING GL DEBIT CREDIT

101-265-920 UTILITIES

Totals for 101-265-9520 271.19 0.00
Balance 04/01/25: 0.00
Net Change: 271.19
Balance 04/30/25: 271.19

101-265-956 MISC. EXPENSE/DEPOSIT REFUNDS
Journal AP: Accounts Payable

16731 04/03/2025 ARIANA HERNANDEZ DEPOSIT 101-000-202 100.00
16807 04/25/2025 LEE POWERS 4.19.2025 101-000-202 100.00
Journal Totals 200.00 0.00
Totals for 101-265-956 200.00 0.00
Balance 04/01/25: 0.00
Net Change: 200.00
Balance 04/30/25: 200.00

101-268~702 SALARY-TOWNSHIP OFFICE
Journal PR: Payroll

16703 04/04/2025 APRIL PAYROLL 1406 Multiple 420.92
16703 04/04/2025 APRIL PAYROLL 1406 Multiple 1,857.30
Journal Totals 2,278.22 0.00
Totals for 101-268-702 2,278.22 0.00
Balance 04/01/25: 0.00
Net Change: 2,278.22
Balance 04/30/25: 2,278.22

101-268-704 FICA (SOCIAL SEC/MEDICARE)
Journal PR: Payroll

16703 04/04/2025 APRIL PAYROLL 1406 Multiple 142,09
16703 04/04/2025 APRIL PAYROLL 1406 Multiple 32.20
Journal Totals 174.29 0.00
Totals for 101-268-704 174.29 0.00
Balance 04/01/25: 0.00
Net Change: 174.29
Balance 04/30/25: 174.29

101-268-727 SUPPLIES
Journal AP: Accounts Payable

16719 04/03/2025 STAPLES 7004650253 Multiple 183.15
16753 04/10/2025 Village Market - Elk Rapids 4-1-2025 101-000-202 45.34
16791 04/17/2025 LIZ ATKINSON 4-15-2025 101-000-202 21.16
16822 04/29/2025 STAPLES 7005057515 101-000-202 54.66
Journal Totals 304,31 0.00
Totals for 101-268-727 304.31 0.00
Balance 04/01/25: 0.00
Net Change: 304.31
Balance 04/30/25: 304.31

101-268-802 CONTRACTS
Journal AP: Accounts Payable

16772 04/15/2025 CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES 40076160 101-000-202 68.69
16775 04/15/2025 GFL ENVIRONMENTAL 0068999012 101-000-202 94.17
16776 04/15/2025 Great Lakes Business Systems 5C105415 101-000-202 162.82
16790 04/17/2025 Great Lakes Business Systems c8999 101-000-202 3,789.73
16801 04/25/2025 BS & A Software 160464 Multiple 4,066.00
16809 04/25/2025 VC3 INC VC3-197517 101-000-202 213.50
16823 04/29/2025 VC3 INC vC3-200079 101-000-202 4,800,00

Journal Totals 13,194.91 0.00



ACTIVITY BY GL/JOURNAL REPORT Page: 7/11
FROM 101-101-702 TO 101-970-977
TRANSACTIONS FROM 04/01/2025 TO 04/30/2025

05/12/2025 09:33 AM
User: Liz
DB: Milton Township

JE # Date Description Reference # OFFSETTING GL DEBIT CREDIT
101-268-802 CONTRACTS
Totals for 101-268-802 13,194.91 0.00
Balance 04/01/25: 0.00
Net Change: 13,194.91
Balance 04/30/25: 13,194.91
101-268-850 PHONE/FAX
Journal AP: Accounts Payable
16743 04/10/2025 FIRST COMMUNICATIONS, LLC. 127824485 101-000-202 159.66
Journal Totals 153.66 0.00
Totals for 101-268-850 159.66 0.00
Balance 04/01/25: 0.00
Net Change: 159.66
Balance 04/30/25: 159.66
101-268-851 INTERNET/WEB HOST
Journal AP: Accounts Payable
16773 04/15/2025 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 005307301040725 101-000-202 130.00
Journal Totals 130.00 0.00
Totals for 101-268-851 130.00 0.00
Balance 04/01/25: 0.00
Net Change: 130.00
Balance 04/30/25: 130.00
101-268-920 UTILITIES
Journal AP: Accounts Payable
16710 04/03/2025 DTE Energy 3-25-2025 Multiple 183.41
16787 04/17/2025 Consumers Energy 4-17-2025 Multiple 288.28
Journal Totals 471.69 0.00
Totals for 101-268-920 471.69 0.00
Balance 04/01/25: 0.00
Net Change: 471.69
Balance 04/30/25: 471.69
101-268-956 OTHER EXPENSE
Journal AP: Accounts Payable
16706 04/03/2025 Antrim County Review 2025-2026 101-000-202 36.00
Journal Totals 36.00 0.00
Totals for 101-268-956 36.00 0.00
Balance 04/01/25: 0.00
Net Change: 36.00
Balance 04/30/25: 36.00
101-276-702 SALARY-CEMETERY MAINT.
Journal PR: Payroll
16703 04/04/2025 APRIL PAYROLL 1406 Multiple 172.29
Journal Totals 172.29 0.00
Totals for 101-276-702 172.29 0.00
Balance 04/01/25: 0.00
Net Change: 172.29
Balance 04/30/25: 172.29
101-276-704 FICA (SOCIAL SEC/MEDICARE)
Journal PR: Payroll
16703 04/04/2025 APRIL PAYROLL 1406 Multiple 13.18
Journal Totals 13.18 0.00



05/12/2025 09:33 AM ACTIVITY BY GL/JOURNAL REPORT Page: 8/11
User: Liz FROM 101-101-702 TO 101-970-977
DB: Milton Township TRANSACTIONS FROM 04/01/2025 TO 04/30/2025
JE # Date Description Reference # OFFSETTING GL DEBIT CREDIT
101-276-704 FICA (SOCIAL SEC/MEDICARE)
Totals for 101-276-704 13.18 0.00
Balance 04/01/25: 0.00
Net Change: 13.18
Balance 04/30/25: 13.18
101-276-802 CONTRACTS/DATA PROCESSING
Journal AP: Accounts Payable
16801 04/25/2025 BS & A Software 160464 Multiple 385.00
* Journal Totals 385.00 0.00
Totals for 101-276-802 385.00 0.00
Balance 04/01/25: 0.00
Net Change: 385.00
Balance 04/30/25: 385.00
101-276-920 UTILITIES
Journal AP: Accounts Payable
16787 04/17/2025 Consumers Energy 4-17-2025 Multiple 28.69
Journal Totals 28.69 0.00
Totals for 101-276-920 28.69 0.00
Balance 04/01/25: 0.00
Net Change: 28.69
Balance 04/30/25: 28.69
101-410-702 SALARY-ZONING
Journal PR: Payroll
16703 04/04/2025 APRIL PAYROLL 1406 Multiple 1,230.00
Journal Totals 1,230.00 0.00
Totals for 101-410-702 1,230.00 0.00
Balance 04/01/25: 0.00
Net Change: 1,230.00
Balance 04/30/25: 1,230.00
101-410-703 SALARY-PLANNING/ZBA
Journal PR: Payroll
16703 04/04/2025 APRIL PAYROLL 1406 Multiple 1,075.00
16703 04/04/2025 APRIL PAYROLL 1406 Multiple 150.00
Journal Totals 1,225.00 0.00
Totals for 101-410-703 1,225.00 0.00
Balance 04/01/25: 0.00
Net Change: 1,225.00
Balance 04/30/25: 1,225.00
101-410-704 FICA (SOCIAL SEC/MEDICARE)
Journal PR: Payroll
16703 04/04/2025 APRIL PAYROLL 1406 Multiple 187.82
Journal Totals 187.82 0.00
Totals for 101-410-704 187.82 0.00
Balance 04/01/25: 0.00
Net Change: 187.82
Balance 04/30/25: 187.82
101-410-801 LEGAL FEES
Journal AP: Accounts Payable
16714 04/03/2025 PEZZETTI, VERMETTEN & POPOVITS 409122 101-000-202 422.50
16715 04/03/2025 PEZZETTI, VERMETTEN & POPOVITS 409123 101-000-202 4,190.50
16716 04/03/2025 PEZZETTI, VERMETTEN & POPOVITS 409125 101-000-202 2,156.00
16717 04/03/2025 PEZZETTI, VERMETTEN & POPOVITS 409128 101-000-202 4,022.50
16718 04/03/2025 PEZZETTI, VERMETTEN & POPOVITS 409127 101-000~-202 556.00
Journal Totals 11,347.50 0.00



05/12/2025 09:33 AM ACTIVITY BY GL/JOURNAL REPORT Page: 9/11

User: Liz FROM 101-101-702 TO 101-970-977
DB: Milton Township TRANSACTIONS FROM 04/01/2025 TO 04/30/2025
JE # Date Description Reference # OFFSETTING GL DEBIT CREDIT

101-410-801 LEGAL FEES

Totals for 101-410-801 11,347.50 0.00
Balance 04/01/25: 0.00
Net Change: 11,347.50
Balance 04/30/25: 11,347.50

101-410-802 CONTRACTS/CONSULTANTS
Journal AP: Accounts Payable

16708 04/03/2025 BECKETT & RAEDER 2025236 Multiple 210.00
16708 04/03/2025 BECKETT & RAEDER 2025236 Multiple 1,431.25
16708 04/03/2025 BECKETT & RAEDER 2025236 Multiple 210.00
16708 04/03/2025 BECKETT & RAEDER 2025236 Multiple 210.00
Journal Totals 2,061.25 0.00
Totals for 101-410-802 2,061.25 0.00
Balance 04/01/25: 0.00
Net Change: 2,061.25
Balance 04/30/25: 2,061.25
101-410-956 OTHER EXPENSE
Journal AP: Accounts Payable
16750 04/10/2025 RIVER SHORE CONSTRUCTION 38081 101-000-202 1,000.00
Journal Totals 1,000.00 0.00
Totals for 101-410-956 1,000.00 0.00
Balance 04/01/25: 0.00
Net Change: 1,000.00
Balance 04/30/25: 1,000.00
101-434-802 AMBULANCE
Journal AP: Accounts Payable
16752 04/10/2025 SOUTH TORCH LAKE FIRE 25-0301 101-000-202 732.00
Journal Totals 732.00 0.00
Totals for 101-434-802 732.00 0.00
Balance 04/01/25: 0.00
Net Change: 732.00
Balance 04/30/25: 732.00
101-446-930 ROADS
Journal AP: Accounts Payable
16800 04/25/2025 Antrim County Road Commission 139 101-000-202 213,000.00
Journal Totals 213,000.00 0.00
Totals for 101-446-930 213,000.00 0.00
Balance 04/01/25: 0.00
Net Change: 213,000.00
Balance 04/30/25: 213,000.00
101-448-920 UTILITIES
Journal AP: Accounts Payable
16740 04/10/2025 Consumers Energy 4-10-2025 Multiple 27.56
16740 04/10/2025 Consumers Energy 4-10-2025 Multiple 139.80
16777 04/15/2025 Great Lakes Energy 4-15-2025 101-000-202 13.90
16804 04/25/2025 Great Lakes Energy 4-16-2025 Multiple 14.00
16804 04/25/2025 Great Lakes Energy 4-16-2025 Multiple 13.90
16804 04/25/2025  Great Lakes Energy 4-16-2025 Multiple 13.90
16804 04/25/2025 Great Lakes Energy 4-16-2025 Multiple 14.00
16804 04/25/2025 Great Lakes Energy 4-16-2025 Multiple 14.00
Journal Totals 251.06 0.00
Totals for 101-448-920 251.06 0.00
Balance 04/01/25: 0.00
Net Change: 251.06
Balance 04/30/25: 251.06

101-529-804 RECYCLING CENTER



05/12/2025 09:33 AM ACTIVITY BY GL/JOURNAL REPORT Page: 10/11
User: Liz FROM 101-101-702 TO 101-970-977
DB: Milton Township TRANSACTIONS FROM 04/01/2025 TO 04/30/2025
JE # Date Description Reference # OFFSETTING GL DEBIT CREDIT
101-529-804 RECYCLING CENTER
Journal AP: Accounts Payable
16774 04/15/2025 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 005308101040725 101-000-202 109.99
Journal Totals 109.99 0.00
Totals for 101-529-804 109.99 0.00
Balance 04/01/25: 0.00
Net Change: 109.99
Balance 04/30/25: 109.99
101-751-702 SALARY-ACCESSES
Journal PR: Payroll
16703 04/04/2025 APRIL PAYROLL 1406 Multiple 196.54
Journal Totals 196.54 0.00
Totals for 101-751-702 196.54 0.00
Balance 04/01/25: 0.00
Net Change: 196.54
Balance 04/30/25: 196.54
101-751-704 FICA (SOCIAL SEC/MEDICARE)
Journal PR: Payroll
16703 04/04/2025 APRIL PAYROLL 1406 Multiple 15.04
Journal Totals 15.04 0.00
Totals for 101-751-704 15.04 0.00
Balance 04/01/25: 0.00
Net Change: 15.04
Balance 04/30/25: 15.04
101-752-702 SALARY-PARKS
Journal PR: Payroll
16703 04/04/2025 APRIL PAYROLL 1406 Multiple 2,020.27
Journal Totals 2,020.27 0.00
Totals for 101-752-702 2,020.27 0.00
Balance 04/01/25: 0.00
Net Change: 2,020.27
Balance 04/30/25: 2,020.27
101~-752-704 FICA (SOCIAL SEC/MEDICARE)
Journal PR: Payroll
16703 04/04/2025 APRIL PAYROLL 1406 Multiple 194.75
Journal Totals 194.75 0.00
Totals for 101-752-704 194.75 0.00
Balance 04/01/25: 0.00
Net Change: 194.75
Balance 04/30/25: 194.75
101-752-705 HEALTH INSURANCE
Journal PR: Payroll
16703 04/04/2025 APRIL PAYROLL 1406 Multiple 358.80
Journal Totals 358.80 0.00
Totals for 101-752-705 358.80 0.00
Balance 04/01/25: 0.00
Net Change: 358.80
Balance 04/30/25: 358.80
101-752-706 PENSION - VANGUARD
Journal GJ: General Journal
16704 04/02/2025 ASCENSUS (VANGUARD) 1407 Multiple 320.47
Journal Totals 320.47 0.00



05/12/2025 09:33 RAM ACTIVITY BY GL/JOURNAL REPORT Page: 11/11
User: Liz FROM 101-101-702 TO 101-970-977
DB: Milton Township TRANSACTIONS FROM 04/01/2025 TO 04/30/2025
JE # Date Description Reference # OFFSETTING GL DEBIT CREDIT
101-752-706 PENSION - VANGUARD
Totals for 101-752-706 320.47 0.00
Balance 04/01/25: 0.00
Net Change: 320.47
Balance 04/30/25: 320.47
101-752-722 GAS ALLOWANCE
Journal PR: Payroll
16703 04/04/2025 APRIL PAYROLL 1406 Multiple 166.67
Journal Totals 166.67 0.00
Totals for 101-752-722 166.67 0.00
Balance 04/01/25: 0.00
Net Change: 166.67
Balance 04/30/25: 166.67
101-752~727 SUPPLIES
Journal AP: Accounts Payable
16738 04/10/2025 ANDREA KRAKOW 4-7-2025 101-000-202 149.78
16744 04/10/2025 Gill-Roy's 2504-146529 101-000-202 10.79
Journal Totals 160.57 0.00
Totals for 101-752-727 160.57 0.00
Balance 04/01/25: 0.00
Net Change: 160.57
Balance 04/30/25: 160.57
101-752-920 UTILITIES
Journal AP: Accounts Payable
16754 04/10/2025 VILLAGE OF ELK RAPIDS 4-10-2025 Multiple 54.25
16787 04/17/2025 Consumers Energy 4-17-2025 Multiple 28.84
16787 04/17/2025 Consumers Energy 4-17-2025 Multiple 34.00
16787 04/17/2025 Consumers Energy 4-17-2025 Multiple 11.68
Journal Totals 128.77 0.00
Totals for 101-752-520 128.77 0.00
Balance 04/01/25: 0.00
Net Change: 128.77
Balance 04/30/25: 128.77
101-752-978 FIXED ASSETS
Journal AP: Accounts Payable
16805 04/25/2025 HUTSON, INC 10823551 101-000-202 4,524.00
Journal Totals 4,524.00 0.00
Totals for 101-752-978 4,524.00 0.00
Balance 04/01/25: 0.00
Net Change: 4,524.00
Balance 04/30/25: 4,524.00
101-790-803 LIBRARY MILLAGE
Journal AP: Accounts Payable
16711 04/03/2025 ELK RAPIDS DISTRICT LIBRARY 2024 DEL TAX 101-000-202 8,401.18
Journal Totals 8,401.18 0.00
Totals for 101-790-803 8,401.18 0.00
Balance 04/01/25: 0,00
Net Change: 8,401.18
Balance 04/30/25: 8,401.18




05/12/2025 09:35 AM BUDGET REPORT Page: 1/2
User: Liz Fund: 206 FIRE FUND
DB: Milton Township )
Calculations as of 04/30/2025
2024-25 2025-26 2025-26
ACTIVITY ACTIVITY ORIGINAL
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION THRU 04/30/25 BUDGET
ESTIMATED REVENUES
Dept 000
206-000-402 CURRENT TAX COLLECT 470,420.22 461,246.26
206-000-407 DEL. TAX COLLECTION
206-000-665 INTEREST EARNED 18,350.15
206-000-671 FIRE GRANT AWARDS 6,674.21
206-000-673 SALE OF FIXED ASSET
206-000-674 MISC REVENUE 100.00
206~-000-675 DONATIONS 75.00 30.00
206-000-676 REIMBURSEMENTS 2,999.28
206-000-699 TRANSFER FROM OTHER FUNDS
Totals for dept 000 - 498,618.86 30.00 461,246.26
TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES 498,618.86 30.00 461,246.26



05/12/2025 09:35 AM

User: Liz

DB: Milton Township

BUDGET REPORT
206 FIRE FUND

Calculations as of 04/30/2025

2/2

2024-25 2025-26 2025-26
ACTIVITY ACTIVITY ORIGINAL
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION THRU 04/30/25 BUDGET
APPROPRIATIONS
Dept 336 - FIRE EXPENSES
206-336-702 SALARY 59,553.46 80,000.00
206-336-703 SALARY-FIRE CHIEF 20,000.00 21,000.00
206-336-704 SOC.SECURITY/MEDICARE 6,439.30 30.19 8,090.00
206-336-705 SALARY - MAINT. 4,620.24 394.65 4,735.80
206-336-723 MEMBERSHIP 7,123.62 91.00 2,000.00
206-336-727 SUPPLIES 9,872.43 907.00 11,000.00
206-336-729 APPARATUS FUEL 3,996.50 170.76 4,000.00
206-336-801 LEGAL FEES/PROF SERVICES 19,915.31 35,000.00
206-336-802 SERVICE CONTRACTS 882.89 187.15 7,500.00
206-336-850 PHONE/INTERNET 2,010.71 290.91 3,000.00
206-336-860 MILEAGE 110.55 25.46 500.00
206-336-890 CONTINGENCY 1,000.00
206-336-900 PUBLISHING 500.00
206-336-910 INSURANCE 7,034.00 7,500.00
206-336-920 UTILITIES 9,893.72 336.45 9,000.00
206-336-930 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE 73,543.11 1,324.98 60,000.00
206-336-955 GRANT PROJECT 18,357.44
206-336-956 PHYSICALS 4,755.40 942.40 6,500.00
206-336-957 UNIFORMS 739.50 2,500.00
206-336-959 MISC. EXPENSE 328.10 1,000.00
206-336-960 EDUCATION 610.89 2,000.00
206-336-970 CAPITAL OUTLAY EXPENSES 13,043.28 155,266.00
206-336-971 CAPITAL OUTLAY 2,904.46
206-336-976 BUILDING/GROUNDS 15,844.45 12,000.00
206-336-977 EQUIPMENT 15,978.16 1,725.59 17,000.00
206-336-991 DEBT PAYMENT/PRINCI
Totals for dept 336 - FIRE EXPENSES 294,654.06 6,426.54 453,996.26
Dept 862 - EMPLOYER EXPENSE
206-862-714 MERS RETIREMENT EXPENSE 4,750.00 7,250.00
Totals for dept 862 - EMPLOYER EXPENSE 4,750.00 7,250.00
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 299,404.06 6,426.54 461,246.26
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 206 199,214.80 (6,396.54)
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 948,849.89 1,148,064.69 1,148,064.69
ENDING FUND BALANCE 1,148,064.69 1,141,668.15 1,148,064.69




ACTIVITY BY GL/JOURNAL REPORT Page: 1/2
FROM 206-336-702 TO 206-862-715
TRANSACTIONS FROM 04/01/2025 TO 04/30/2025

05/12/2025 09:33 AM
User: Liz
DB: Milton Township

JE # Date Description Reference # OFFSETTING GL DEBIT CREDIT
206-336-704 SOC.SECURITY/MEDICARE
Journal PR: Payroll
16703 04/04/2025 APRIL PAYROLL 1406 Multiple 30.19
Journal Totals 30.19 0.00
Totals for 206-336-704 30.19 0.00
Balance 04/01/25: 0.00
Net Change: 30.19
Balance 04/30/25: 30.19
206-336~705 SALARY - MAINT.
Journal PR: Payroll
16703 04/04/2025 APRIL PAYROLL 1406 Multiple 394.65
Journal Totals 394.65 0.00
Totals for 206-336-705 394.65 0.00
Balance 04/01/25: 0.00
Net Change: 394.65
Balance 04/30/25: 394.65
206-336-723 MEMBERSHIP
Journal AP: Accounts Payable
16748 04/10/2025 MICHIGAN CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 316860 206-000-202 91.00
Journal Totals 91.00 0.00
Totals for 206-336-723 91.00 0.00
Balance 04/01/25: 0.00
Net Change: 91.00
Balance 04/30/25: 91.00
206-336-727 SUPPLIES
Journal AP: Accounts Payable
16719 04/03/2025 STAPLES 7004650253 Multiple 115.25
16741 04/10/2025 DAN BUTLER 4-1-2025 206-000-202 44.06
16746 04/10/2025 Jeremy Ball 4-10-2025 206-000-202 220.06
16778 04/15/2025 Jeremy Ball 4-12-2025 206-000-202 254.04
16788 04/17/2025 DAN BUTLER 4-16-2024 206-000-202 32.34
16802 04/25/2025 ECONO SIGNS 10-995397 206-000-202 241.25
Journal Totals 807.00 0.00
Totals for 206-336-727 907.00 0.00
Balance 04/01/25: 0.00
Net Change: 907.00
Balance 04/30/25: 907.00
206-336-729 APPARATUS FUEL
Journal AP: Accounts Payable
16803 04/25/2025 ' FUELMAN NP68228387 206-000-202 170.76
Journal Totals 170.76 0.00
Totals for 206-336-729 170.76 0.00
Balance 04/01/25: 0.00
Net Change: 170.76
Balance 04/30/25: 170.76
206-336-802 SERVICE CONTRACTS
Journal AP: Accounts Payable
16745 04/10/2025 Great Lakes Business Systems 5C105282 206-000-202 187.15
Journal Totals 187.15 0.00
Totals for 206-336-802 187.15 0.00
Balance 04/01/25: 0.00
Net Change: 187.15
Balance 04/30/25: 187.15

206-336-850 PHONE/INTERNET
Journal AP: Accounts Payable



05/12/2025 09:33 AM ACTIVITY BY GL/JOURNAL REPORT Page: 2/2

User: Liz FROM 206-336-702 TO 206-862-715
DB: Milton Township TRANSACTIONS FROM 04/01/2025 TO 04/30/2025
JE # Date Description Reference # OFFSETTING GL DEBIT CREDIT

206-336-850 PHONE/INTERNET
Journal AP: Accounts Payable

16709 04/03/2025 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 005307501032125 206-000-202 130.00
16712 04/03/2025 FIRST COMMUNICATIONS, LLC. 127763509 206-000-202 30.91
16821 04/29/2025 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 005307501042125 206-000-202 130.00
Journal Totals 290.91 0.00
Totals for 206-336-850 290.91 0.00
Balance 04/01/25: 0.00
Net Change: 290.91
Balance 04/30/25: 290.91

206-336-860 MILEAGE
Journal AP: Accounts Payable

16713 04/03/2025 Jeremy Ball 3-19-2025 206-000-202 25.46
Journal Totals 25.46 0.00
Totals for 206-336-860 25.46 0.00
Balance 04/01/25: 0.00
Net Change: 25.46
Balance 04/30/25: 25.46

206~336-920 UTILITIES
Journal AP: Accounts Payable

16710 04/03/2025 DTE Energy 3-25-2025 Multiple 66.96
16787 04/17/2025 Consumers Energy 4-17-2025 Multiple 133.86
16787 04/17/2025 Consumers Energy 4-17-2025 Multiple 135.63
Journal Totals 336.45 0.00
Totals for 206-336-920 336.45 0.00
Balance 04/01/25: 0.00
Net Change: 336.45
Balance 04/30/25: 336.45

206-336-930 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE
Journal AP: Accounts Payable

16742 04/10/2025 FICK & SONS DIESEL GARAGE 33326482 206-000-202 625,00
16751 04/10/2025 ROY'S GENERAL STORE 87891 206-000-202 699.98
Journal Totals 1,324.98 0.00
Totals for 206-336-930 1,324.98 0.00
Balance 04/01/25: 0.00
Net Change: 1,324.98
Balance 04/30/25: 1,324.98

206-336-956 PHYSICALS
Journal AP: Accounts Payable

16749 04/10/2025 MUNSON OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH & M 00235044-00 206-000-202 942.40
Journal Totals 942.40 0.00
Totals for 206-336-956 942.40 0.00
Balance 04/01/25: 0.00
Net Change: 942,40
Balance 04/30/25: 942,40

206-336-977 EQUIPMENT
Journal AP: Accounts Payable

16747 04/10/2025 MES SERVICE COMPANY, LLC IN2221853 206-000-202 1,725.59
Journal Totals 1,725.59 0.00
Totals for 206-336-977 1,725.59 0.00
Balance 04/01/25: 0.00
Net Change: 1,725.59

Balance 04/30/25: 1,725.59




00°080°€ $T0T ANAA 904 TYLOL LOPFE NID MOHHD
GL"80L 0TV z08 dn NYITO dYW NYTd JALSYR
AR 0TV 208 LS
06°29¢ 0TV 208 vIAgIOS
00°GTL'T 0T¥ z08 S¥NOH HADIAAO /SHILNA NIWAY
06°29¢ 0T¥ z08 TONYNIQHO HONHEA ¥AqAVYd ¥ LIAMOHEd LOPPE  NAD  GZ0Z/€£0/G0
00°geL’E 89¢ zo8 206 INIWAINOE ONIQYOOEM 0IANY HIMONWODSY 90FbE  NED  GZ0C/E£0/G0
00°008'¥ 89¢ zZ08 anoTd /$dd¥ LAOSOYDIW - SIOVMINOD ONI €DA G0FFE NED  SZ02/62/F0
99°%¢ 89¢ LZL SdITddns SEATAVLS FOVPE  NIED §z0c/6¢/%0
05" €1¢C 892 208 ano1d /Sdd¥ LJIOSOYDIW ~ SIOVYINOD ONI €DA ZOoPPE  NID  G202/62/%0
6€°€TE’C 602 SOL FONYINSNI HLITYEH Y3jTesH A3TIOTad TOPFPE NAD  §202/S2/%0
00°00T 597 966 SANNATY LISOdEd/ISNAAXT "OSIN SYAMOd =TT 00FFE NED  §202/S2/%0
00°6z S12 096 YOLYNIQYO0D YIOJ Y04 YYNIFAM YIOd 99999 LANYL 66E£FE  NID  SZ0Z/S2/W0
00° %25V ZsL 8L6 SIHASSY AEXId ONI ‘NOSINH 86CFE  NIAD  Gg0Z/S2/%0
08°69 ITOT ANNA ¥0d TYIOL L6EFE NAD MOHHO
00" 7T 8y b 026 TESA B NOSMDIYE - 9000TZ€8 ~ILODOY
00°%T 8v b 026 TESA ¥ SYHAINIM - $000TCE8 ~LOOVW
06°¢€T 8u ¥ 0z6 TESA 3 TTIEGAWYD - €000TZE8 " LOOY
06°€T 8v¥ 02Z6 TSN ® TTIAAO - S000TZES *IDDY
00°¥%1 8v¥ 026 TE€ESN ® NMIVD - T000TZE€8 °IDDW Abxoug seyel 3eIH L6EVE  NED §202/S¢/%0
00°T¥SG ‘9 PT0T ANNA ¥0d TYIOL P6EFE NIAD MOHHO
00°G8¢ 9LT z08 ONISSAD0Md VIV¥A/SIOVILNOD
00°990'% 89¢ 208 $30BeI3U0D
007096 €62 208 §308I3U0D
00°0€T’T 602 z08 $30'I3U0D ®IeM31JOS ¥ % Sd #p6EVE  NIAD  5202/62/%0
00°000°€T2 9% ¥ 0€6 Savod UOTSSTUWO) PROY AJUNODH WTIJUY £6EFE  NID  G202/G¢/%0
aNnd TYYANAD T0T :pung
QUNOUY 1daq 1UNOODY uotidTaosag osked 4 oayd Mueg 93ed YO9YD
NED :sued dTysuMol, UOITTH :€d
§20¢/ST/S0 - §20¢/22/v0 WOYd HAIVA MOHHD LANYL :J9sn
9/1 ©obeg dIHSNMOL NOLTIW ¥04 Ld0ddd LNHWASYNISIA MOEHD WY 90:0T SZ20Z/ST/SO



0G°€61'T 0T¥ 108 NOIIYTIOIA SYYIALIOS
05°6¢8 0T¥ T08 NOIIVTIOIA LIYIdS - SNINOZ
04
05°98T'T 0T?v 108 SHUHA TYDHET ‘SIIAOJOd 3 NILLIWYHA ‘ILIHZZHd (42725 NED §202/80/G0
00°G0S ZSL 0€6 TTIYLSNI HONNYT MVAUYM *OTT ‘MD0d FMOHSHIYON 6THVE NHD G202/80/S0
8€°T9 89¢ 208 SLOYYLNOD swa31sAg ssoutrsng SoyeT 3BIID 8TIvbE NI G202/80/S0
TL EY 70T ANQA ¥0d TYIOL LTIPHE NID MOTHD
66°0C ZSL LZL SHITAdNS
L2 892 LZL SAITddNS $,A0d-TTTD  #xLTF¥E NHD §20¢/80/S0
99°6GT 897 0S8 HOIAJ0 dTIHSNMOL - XVYd/4ANOHJ *OTT ‘SNOILYDINAWWOD LSYIdA 9Tv¥E NED §202/80/G0
00°6L8°T :TOT ANAA ¥0d TYIOL STFPPE NID MOWHO
051871 0TV 006 ONIHSITANd
00°CET 16T 006 ONIHSITINd
0G6°G69G°1 T0T 006 ONIHSITINd smoN sprded T4 #STVPE NAD §202/80/G0
89°GST ITOT ANQJ ¥Od TYIOL PIPPE NAD MOHHD
LS°82T 8% ¥ 0Z6 IHOIT OIJAAYYL ddT /€7Z280TVE0E0T LOOW
11°LC 8h v 026 SIHOIT DJIJAAVYL /906G0T00000T IODW Abasug sxsunsuo) VIvbE NHED §202/80/50
G8°6TT 602 208 IOYYINOD SHADIAYES ¥ALAIWOD Teansesxl Ajunoc) wriluy €IPhE NAD G20Z/80/S0
00°600'T 2%7 208 AONYINGWY HYId @¥MYT HOJYOL HINOS TIFPVE NAD §z02/€0/60
ST
00°GLT GT¢ 096 NOILYONAd TYIIDINAKW A0 NOILVYIDOSSY IW 0TvFE NED §20¢/€0/S0
L8°92¢ :TOT ANQA Y04 TYLIOL 80%PE NHED MOHHO
€V 28T 89¢ 026 TL9LPL0Z00T6 LDDOVY - SWILITILA
228 AAN G9¢ 026 08GL%L0200T6 LDOOY - SHILITILN ABrauy WIA  #x80FFE NED §20¢/€0/S0
ANNA TYYEANTD TQT :pung
junoury 1daq 3UNnoody uoT3dTaoseq o9heg 4 ooyD ueg S3BJ YO9YD
NI5 :siued drysumoy UO3TIH :€d
G620Z/ST/G0 — 6202/22/%0 WO¥A HI¥A MOEHD LANYL :aesn
9/z @©beg dIHSNMOL NOLTIIW ¥0d Id0ddd LNAWASYNGSIA MOHHD

WY 90:0T S20C/ST/S0



78 VLC CTOT ANNA ¥O0d TYLIOL LEFPRE NAD MDHEHO

ZhTLET ZSL (01 99) IOIA¥IS dA¥IN0Ed JIYIS
SYHIHSYD
v LET 89¢ 0¢6 ddd d99InN0HEd ALVIS -~ H4T9d / NVYDIHDIW 40 HdIVIS #LETVE NED GZ0C/€T1/S0
00°G29‘0LT AN 208 HONYTININY ssuodsayd TeDTPSW STTIOW 9€V Ve NED SC0C/€T1/S0
16" Vvl STOT ANQA ¥0d TVYIOL SEPRFE NED MOIHO
€8 TL ¢S L LZL S¥MYVYd ¥0d STIMOL ¥ddVWd
80°€L 89¢ LeL S4ITddns HIIL0D MOMVEY YHIANY #SGE€EVPE  NID  GZOZ/ET/SO
00°GhV‘€E *TO0T ANNA ¥04d TYLOL €E€EPPE NID MOHEHD
00°0GL'T cSL 0€6 HONYNAILNIVN/ 9IYddd
00°S6L TSL 0t6 HONYNALNIYN/9IYdEd
007006 6CS 708 HONYNHLNIVN - YHLNHED ONITOADHYA *oul ‘Putienedxy ISNa3§ #EEPPE NHED §20¢/21/50
06°€T 8¥ ¥ 0¢o TESN 3 ANITIEAIYYAO - 2000T2E8 "LOOW Abasug soseT 181D LCYVVE NED §Z0¢/21/S0
LE"G8E 2T +TOT dNAA d0d "TVYLOL 9¢PPE NEAD MDHHD
0c-162°22 628G 208 A¥a dn NYITO
LT 76 89¢ c08 SLOYYLNOD TYLNHWANOYIANA TdD #92¥%v¢€ NED §c0c/c¢1/s0
09" L6 ST0T ANNA 904 IVIOL €Z2FFE NIAD MDHHD
00°6¢ 9LC LCL AJHLENAED NVIANI ¥0d SOVTA
098¢ 9LC gl AHLHNAD dMI NOLTIW ¥Od SOVTIA diysumoy], sprded T4 gCrve NHD gzoeg/e1/s0
06°80T cTOT dNAA ¥04A TVLOL TChyE NHEHD MDHEHOD
G2 ¥S cSL 0¢co SMYYd - ¥E€LC LODOY SUILITILN
SC'FS G9¢ 0¢6 TI¥YH NMOL dT0 - €¢€L¢ LDOV SHILITILN SdIdV¥Yd ¥TH A0 HODVTITIA #1I2hPE NED §20¢/80/60
00°GS0 ‘¥ tTOT ANNA ¥0d TVYLOL 0CkPE NED MOHHD
06 6F8 0TV 108 NOLdN /HEASOMYA
aNQd TYIENED TOT :pung
Junoury 1daqg 1UNo0DY uoT3dTIosaq ookeg # o9yD ueg 93eJ YO°UD
NED :s3ueg

drtysumo], UO3TIW :dd
6§20¢/ST/S0 - §20¢/2¢2/v0 WOdd HIVA MOHHD LUANYL 3980

9/¢ obeg dIHSNMOL NOLTIW ¥d0d IL¥0ddd LNHWESYNGSIA MDHHD WY 90:0T G20C/ST/S0



6T L¥S VUV aNQd TYIINED TOT puni I03 Te30oL

00°07%c¢ cSL 0ce Md¥Yd dTHSNMOL - SHIEWYLIOd 90TAI®g OT3des s,Ids0un cvvve NED §20Z/G61/S0
00°¢€€C ZSL 0€6 SAYAH dATMNIYS 3 TIO YATOAIE WIL GEVVE NHD GzZ0Z/%1/S0
L9°2¢ 602 SOL AONYYINSNI TYILNHJ TYINEZd YITHEA 8EFVE NHD Gz0cC/%1/G0
aNNd TYYIANHD TOT -pundg
JUnoury 1deqg JUNODOY uotidraosag oohegd # 3ooyd ueg 23eq YO9YD
NED :s3iued dtysumo] UO3TIW :49d
§202/ST/G0 - §20¢/2¢/%0 WOYd HIVA MOHHO LANYL :Iosn

9/ @obeg dIHSNMOL NOLTIW ¥d0d ILd0ddd LNHWHASYNISIA MOHHD

WY 90:0T G20¢/ST1/6G0



76°0¢€

9¢¢€ 068 LANYHINI / INOHJ *OTT ‘SNOILVYOINAWWOD ISYId 18272723 NHD §202/S1/S0
86 612 9¢¢g 0€6 INEWNEOVTATY AYHLIVE FAILOTAAC AYOLS TYVIEANID S, A0Y ovvve NHD G20Z/%1/6G0
Sv-2y 9¢¢€ LZL SAITAdNS qO0d ad sptdey YTHE - 2193IeW =2BeTTTA vEVhE NID §202/21/S0
00°06 9¢¢ 9L6 SNOIS adEdv4 *ONI ‘NOISHA HOYWI Odd ZEVTE NTD ggoec/ct/s0
00°GTV 9¢¢g 0€6 AYHES?'STIIAYIV'SLSHL DJIIVLSOYdAH VdEDS 07T ‘W¥Id LSAMHLMON TEVPE NAD Gz0cz/c1/¢s0
G8 FET 9€¢€ LZL a1l ‘WA ‘Mp ‘dl - SOYL LIWTIHH *ONI “¥OT-AKW 0EV¥E NED §co0c/2t/s0
IDIAHAR
0L €0V 9¢e 9G6 NOSMYA - STYOISAHd ? HITYAH TYNOILYJNDDO NOSNAW 6Cv¥E NHD §20¢/21/S0
o€ €Le 9¢¢ LZL LY® ‘dWNd INIW ‘Z YHEMNVL ¥0d SONILIIA TTed Awszsp 8Zh e NI Gco0c/2t/s0
67 "9¢Y 9¢€¢ 6CL TANd SNIYYYddy NYWTHNA gZhie NHD §20¢/C1/S0
PT LVT'T 1902 ANQJA ¥Od TYIOL PZHPE NAD MOHHO
68°G2T'T 9¢¢ 0€6 404 8002 ¥Od SYIVAEY HNDSHYH
G2 120’1 9¢¢ 0€6 SYIVdEY INOSHY AOYYYD THASHIA SNOS 3 MOId XA A4S N=D §20Z/21/S0
61°798 9¢c¢g 026 SATLITILA yserd Te3shid XA A NIO §z0ez/21/80
217962 9¢¢ LZL SHITAANS $,A0d-TTTD  #x«LTIVFE NIO §Z02/80/6G0
00°G6zZg‘0¢ 9¢¢g 108 LOHALIHOUY SIOHLIHOYY INEWNOYIANA 607V¢E NAD §202/€0/S0
ZL"G9 9¢¢ 026 PL879L0Z00T6 IDOY - SHILITILN ABreum AId  #x80FPE NED §202/€0/S0
00°0€T 9¢¢ 068 LANIHALNI /INOHA SNOIILYDINAWNOD YALIYHO E07VE NED Gz0c/62/%0
9L 0LT 9¢€¢ 62L TINA SNIVIYAIY NYWTINA 96€VE NED §z0C/S2/%0
Sz 1¥ve o¢eg LZL ad ¥Ood SNOIS ONINYYA ON SNOIS ONODE S6EPE NAD §202/52/%0
aNQd d¥Id 902 :pung
JUnoury 1daq 1UNODOY uotidTIosag 29hkeg # >oayp ueg 93BQ YO2YD
NED :s3ued drysumo], UCATTIW :d9d
GZ0Z/ST/S0 ~ S¢02/2¢/%0 WOYA HULVA MOHHO LANYL :Iesn
9/G 8beg dIHSNMOL NOLTIW 904 LdO0ddd LNHWNASYNISIA MOHEHOD

WY 90:0T 6¢0¢/ST/G0



INEWNIYYdEd EINO NVHIL HYOW OL JEILNGIYLSIA MDHEHD SHIWOIANI-. #.

aNNd AINO NYHL HYOW OL ddLNdIYdLSIA MOUHD SHIVOIANTI-, x,
80" ¥6L 0LV SaNnd TI¥ - 'IYLIOL
68°9¥2‘9¢ aNNd 9914 90¢ puny Io0J Te3l0L
aNQA HIIA 90¢ -punyg
Junoury 1daqg 1UNODOY uoT3dTIOS9Q ooheg # >08yD ued S31BQ }O9YD
NEDH :s3ueq dTysumo], UolTTW :9d
GZ0Z/ST/G0 - GZ0¢/22/%0 WO¥d HIVA MOHHD
9/9 @abeg

LUNYL 388N
dIHSNMOL NOLTIW ¥0d LY0dHd LNIWHSINISIA MOHHD

WY 90:0T G20¢/ST/S0



ANTRIM COUNTY SO

MILTON TOWNSHIP REPORT
APRIL 2025
Nature # Events
911 CHECK 6
ABANDON VEHICLE 1
ALARM 3
ASSAULT IN PROGRESS 1
CIVIL (NON-CRIMINAL) 2
CONSERVATION OR DNR 1
DOMESTIC ASSAULT 2
DRIVING COMPLAINT 1
FIRE ALARM 1
FOLLOWUP 1
FRAUD 5
GENERAL ASSIST 8
GENERAL FIRE 1
GRASS / BRUSH FIRE 1
HARRASMENT 1
HAZARDOUS CONDITION 2
LIFT ASSIST 1
LINE DOWN 1
MARINE PATROL COMPLAINT 3
MEDICAL CALL 21
OPEN DOOR 1
PAPER SERVICE 1
PERSONAL INJURY ACC 3
PPO VIOLATION 1
PROPERTY FOUND / LOST 1
PROPERTY INSPECTION 1
SUSPICIOUS PERSON 3
SUSPICIOUS SITUATION 4
TRAFFIC STOP 7

Report Generated: 05/05/2025 06:08:24 | User ID: BALLJ
Wonesofution-applossicadicadvpt\EventHistory NumberOfEventsByNature Pana 1 nf




Nature # Events

TREE DOWN 1

Total 86

MILTON TOWNSHIP REPORT Page 2 of



1144

Sl

33

144"

0.

YLl
ejol

I VA 9¢ 8¢ 194
0 0 0 0 0
0 b b € 0
0 0 I 3 0
m [4 I 1% 8
0 0 [4 4 0
0 cl 6 L 0l
0 0 0 0 0
0 6 € € €
L €l 6 8 0¢

j¢-AeN  6z-idy Gz-lel GZ-0d9d GZ-uer pZ-99a@ bZ-AON PZ-120 pz-des pz-bny  pz-Ine | pz-unpe pz-AeN | pz-idy

S
9l

M~ O © O© o O

ol

14
St

o o

0l
0
L

142

ol
[44

Ll

v
vi

0e

%4
8

-~ o &N o @

© O ™ O

A

lejol
eyse)y|ey-eysey|e)y
JajemaiuUM-19

1o esianel]-19
awdY-19

e yosdo-wiiuy
UOHIN-WILIUY
BU3|SH-WILIUY

spidey J|3-wiuy
spidey 413 jo Aj1D-wiuy

auoz yseds|q

20z ludy

(siea siqena) syodsuel | 6G-v




5/2/2025 pids / Milton Response Times nanar
April 2025 SE=ECSs=
Response Time Minutes  Call Count  Cumulative Call Count  Percentage Cumulative Percentage

00:00 - 00:59 2 2 5% 5.41 %
01:00 - 01:59 2 4 5% 10.81 %
02:00 - 02:59 4 8 11% 21.62 %
03:00 - 03:59 4 12 11% 3243 %
04:00 - 04:59 8 20 22% 54.05 %
06:00 - 06:59 3 23 8% 62.16 %
07:00 - 07:59 2 25 5% 67.57 %
08:00 - 08:59 1 26 3% 70.27 %
09:00 - 09:59 3 29 8% 78.38 %
10:00 - 10:59 1 30 3% 81.08 %
11:00 - 11:59 3 33 8% 89.19 %
12:00 - 12:59 1 34 3% 91.89 %
14:00 - 14:59 1 35 3% 94.59 %
15:00 and up 2 37 5% 100.00 %



L 0 0 0 0 0 0 b 8 ‘sbuns) suonewouaauz/(suoyoeay) saibially-g

€ b I 0 0 L 0 0 sjuaplosy/uonepodsuel] o1jel]-62
4 0 0 0 0 b b 0 (VAD) 2jong-gz
8 0 0 € z £ 0 0 (sisoubeiq o1y10adg) uosiad ¥215-92
4 0 0 L l 0 0 0 suopesase-/ebeylioway-1g
€ 0 0 Zz 0 L 0 0 swigjqoid/ujed |eulwopaqy-|
b 0 0 L 0 0 0 0 ‘@’o’TV / swajqoid HesH-6l
L 0 0 0 b 0 0 0 ayoepesH-g|
9 0 0 € 4 0 0 b s|led-L}
b 0 0 0 L 0 0 0 (onewneu]-uoN) uted 3seyo-gi
dmp
lejoL lejg-19 Aeg jse3 uoNI spidey 313 spidey y13 MM awoy fIed jo u._aui
14 b L z lerol
v L b r4 jueblowz-uop g-4
lejol uoliN dm spidey 313 spidey %3 _ Kj1i011d esuodsey
ey 1 b vl ol vl } z lejol |
9 L b 4 b } 0 0 pejiasue)
ol 0 0 € z ¥ 0 L lesnjay
12 0 0 6 pA 6 L L Hodsued}
lejol Jielg-19 Aeg ise3 dmy uoyiy dm] spidey ¥13 spidey 313 MM swoy vopjsods|q ||eD
G20z judy

(G5-v) sesuodsay uoyi/spidey Y3




6S-%0:00 veGlLvl Gc-olLvl lesnjay q VeSOl uojjiiN oubeiq oypadg) uosiad YOIS-92 ¢-d §202/9L/¥0 9£Z'6Y
AR TATA" psjedued g LVSS 01 UoniN siied4-,1 Z-d S20Z/9L/P0 98l'6Y

60:21:00 LZ:Ly:GlL 48 741" yodsuel] D Lvss 0L SWRY slled-21 l-d G202/SL/Y0 0£8'8¥
1€:20:00 Ly:Ge€ oL'gee yodsues) VvV LvSS 0l spidey 313 suwis|qoid/uied jeulluopqgy-L Z-d S20C/vLiv0 vrL'sy
9¢:00-00 90:9L:¢€l ov-Gl€l yodsuel] g9 Lvss 0L dml spidey X3 slled-21 Z-d SzZOZ/LL/¥0 0€0'Lv
¥5:60:00 8G9:91L:0 70:20:0 |esnjoy Y LVSS 0l UoHIN sjied-L1 ¢-d S20Z/LLiv0 v08'9Y
01:€0:00 12098 LL:Lvi8 Hodsuel] V LVGG 0L dm] spidey Y3 (Oewnel]-UoN) ured 1sayd-0l l-d  G202/0L/P0 Svy'9v
ce o6l pa|sdue) 9 Lvss 0l spidey 3|3 moQ UBA) Wajqold UMOUNUN-ZE ¢-d S202/60/70 921°9%

10:90:00 82:6¢:. L2:€d:L ps|adued a LVvSS 01 UOYIN 1Ase.y Alojelidsay Jo delpled-6 l-d G202/60/0 8Z6'GY
LE10:00 €0:8%:0C 92:e¥:0¢ lesnjoy a9 1ves 0l uoliiN oubelq oidads) uosiad ¥oIS-92 l-d G20Z//0/¥0 82ZE'GY
81:0L:00 gc¢-cl vl 0L:¢0vl yodsues| g LVeS 01 uojliiN ‘oubelq oyloedg) uosiad YoIS-92 ¢-d G202/20/70 99l'SY
125:80:00 GG:6GG| 8G:9%:G1 jesnjay V LVGS 0L dml spidey ¥|3 oubeiq oyioadg) uosiad 30!S-92 Z2-d S202/90/¥0 S8.'vv
65-70:00 Leges celes lesnjay a1vss 0l spidey y|3 ‘oubelq o1}108ds) uosiad N21S-92 ¢€-d 6202/S0/P0 9€T vy
1€:L1L:00 er0lce 2lL65:1L¢e Wodsuel| q lVves 0} UoHIN swig|qoid/uied [eulwopqy-| e-d S202Z/v0/v0 8TL'vy
0S:10-:00 9¢-81'8 9€97:8 yodsues) g LVES 0l spidey 3|13 moQ Ue) W[Gold UMOUNUN-ZE Z-d S202/v0/v0 LSGl'EY
10:90:00 128 A4 £€:6£:2¢ uodsuel| YV IVSS 0L UOHIN Swis|qold/uled [eulluopqy-| l-d  G202/€0/¥0 €Z9'EY
¢0-€0:00 y2:Gv-61 ¢e-cv6l Jodsued| VY LVSS 0L spidey 3|3 moQ UBW) Wajqoid UMOUNUN-ZE Z-d S2Z02/€0/v0 9SS'EV
€2:¥0:00 60:9¢:¥1 avlevl Wodsuesy Vv LVSS 01 spidey Y3 moQ UB) Wa|qold UMOUNUN-ZE Z-d S20Z/e0iv0 82v'er
05-€0:00 2856 YE€95:6 podsues] V LVSS 0} dm| spidey %3 moQ Ue\) wajqoid UMOUNUN-ZE 2¢-d G20Z/e0/v0 Z6Z'Ed
9¢:€0:00 0L:60:€¢ Prl0:eC vodsuel| g LVvss 01 spidey 313 (1eaN) Bunuie/snojosuocoun-Lg l-d  §202/201v0 €LL'€Y
¢1:60:00 G0:1¢:81 €8l yodsued] g 1VSG 0L dm] spidey X3 oyoepesH-gl Z-d §202/20/¥0 0.0'tt
61:20:00 9€:12:¢Cl 11:0¢:¢l pajadued g LVvess 0l Jle|g-19 Jeplooy/uolepodsuel] /oujel] -6Z Z-d G20T/ec0/v0 SEB'CY
£1:60:00 P2 016 L0°LE6 vodsued| d lvss 0l uoIn suoye.soe/ebeyliowsH-1g ¢-d §202/20/v0 SS8'CY
£G:90:00 €V€G8 9v:91'8 |esnjay g 1vss 0L dm] spidey |3 Slied-L1 €-d G202/20/v0 ¥¥8'ch
G¥:21:00 150061 cl:gr8l Hodsuel| O VeSS 0L UOHIN slled-L1 i-d G202/L0/P0 €29'CY
L¥+0:00 AR 44" Loyl podsues| J LVES 0l spidey ¥|3 -ouBeiq oy109dg) uosiad ¥21S-92 l-d S202/L0/0 Lov'ey

awi] asuodsay awll] auaag awi] yosjedsiq uoiyisodsiqg nun auoz ysjedsiqg l1ed jo ainjeN Koug ajeq #Huny

1574 l l 145 0l i l 14 1ejol

L 0 0 I 0 0 0 0 yieagnsauy Alojesidsey Jo oeipied-¢

L 0 0 0 I 0 0 0 swiajqold Buyyyeaig-9

b 0 0 0 0 L 0 0 wineJj jJuaday UON JO dljewnes)-uoN) uied joeg-g

l 0 0 0 0 I 0 0 Jnessy [enxagpinessy-{

8 0 0 4 L S 0 0 (umoqQ uepy) wajgoid umouNU-ZE

€ 0 0 b L b 0 0 (4eaN) Bunuieq/snolasuoaun-Lg

dm]
lejoL le|g-19 fegiseq uoIW spidey i3 spidey ¥|3 MM sway



114

GeI05'cl psjeoue) g LSS 0l dml spidey %3 (JeaN) Bunuieqssnolosuodun-Le  g-d  G20Z/0S/P0  €6S'GS
¥2:20:00 0S:€0:21 9z:10:Z) Wodsuel] g LvySG 0L dml spidey X3 suopelaoeebeyuowsH-1z  Z-d §20Z/0E€/V0 6ZS'SS
9%:10:00 1 2:6G:G GE1/G'S uodsuell g LvSG 0L dml spidey y|3 oubeiqg oyoedg) uosiad 30IS-92 l-d  G202/62/¥0 0£6'¥S
6%:00:00 62:06:81 vri6v:8lL [esnyoy 9 LVSS 0l spidey 313 (VAD) ois-82  L-d  S20Z/82/0 TSL'¥S
65:20:00 1T10:L) 82:8G:91 vodsuel] g LVSS 0l spidey 3|3 ynessy [enxagpanessy-y  g-d  G202/82/v0 L0L'YS
L2'11:00 v1:8Z:LL €591 Hodsuei] Vv LVSS 0l UOJIIN moQ UBW) Wid|qold umouyun-ge  Z-d  S202/.2/70 9%L'¥S
L¥:20:00 Lz:9l:9 01809 Modsuel] g lvyGS 0L dml spidey 33 swajgold Bulyieaig-9  |-d §202Z/92/¥0 989'€S
1S:0L:00 Z£'82:6 L1216 uodsuesl g LVSS 0L Jajlemajym (VAD) @ons-82  2-d  §202/S2/v0 ZET'ES
6+:81:00 8G:20:C) 60:6¥:1L1 Modsueil g LVvSS 0l uoyiN  (1eeN) Bunuied/snojosuooun-1e  L-d  G20Z/€Z/V0 0ZE'TS
LE1L1L:00 9€:e£:91 G0:91:91 Modsuesl D LVSS 0l UOHIN ‘Q' 0’1V /swe|qoid WedH-61L  Z-d  §202/2Z/¥0 1S6°LS
22:z0:00 10:1L1:02 6£:80:02 Wodsuel] V¥ LVSS 0L spidey ¥(3 oubeiq oyloadg) uosiad W2IS-92  Z-d  §202/02/70 LL°LS
1€:11:00 cLovvL 9e:8Z:v1 Hodsuel] V¥ LVSS 0l UOHIN MoQ UBI) WSIGOoId UMOWNUN-ZE  Z-d  S202/0Z/¥0 GZO'LS

€G:2Z'S1 psjoued O LVSS 0l Aeg 1seg sepiooy/uonenodsuel| oel|-62  L-d  §20Z/6L/V0 899°0S
LL:%0:00 rLi8y'S €0:vr'S Wodsuel] g lVvSS 0l spidey 3|3 N Jo OjewneN-UON) uled Yoeg-g  ¢-d S20Z/6L/¥0 0.p'0S
8t:¥1:00 G:91:€2 18'10:€2 [esny@y V¥ LVSS 0l awoy uoudAu/(suohoesy) selbis|lv-z  ¢-d  G20Z/LLIY0 226'6Y
12:%0:00 ZSLevl ST LTl lesnjoy Vv LVSS 0l spidey 3|3 moQ UB) Wd|qold UMouNUN-Zz€  L-d SZ0Z/LL/F0 8EL'6Y
9€:20:00 0G:%0:¥1 ¥1:20:71 [esny@y Vv LVSS 0L spidey ¥(3 leplody/uoneuodsues)oeil-62  2-d  SZ0Z/LLIVO 0TL'6¥

awli] asuodsay awl] auads duwi] ysjedsiq uonyisodsiq nun auoz ysjedsiqg l1ed jo ainjeN Aoud ajeq Huny



Milton Township

Planning Commission

Unapproved Meeting Minutes

May 7, 2025

Members present: Chairman Hefferan, Renis, Peters, Warner, Standerfer, Ford, and Merillat.
Also present: Kopriva, Peterson, and one audience member.

Hefferan called the meeting to order at 7:02pm.

Public Comment: None.

Approval of Agenda:
Motion to approve by Renis/Ford. Motion carried.

Approval of Minutes dated April 2. 2025:
Correct spelling of “Duane” Meyer on page 2.
Motion by Warner to approve the minutes dated April 2, 2025 as corrected. Seconded by

Standerfer. Motion carried.

Correspondence:
There was correspondence from Mac McKellar II of Kuhn Rogers PLC dated April 23, 2025 that

was included in the packet.

Old Business

1. Fence Amendment:

Hefferan said we were provided the language for this last month. Renis, who was on the
subcommittee said this is for land not in the Ag zone. Fences cannot be taller than 8 feet. It must
be on your property with finished side pointed out and approved materials are listed. You do not
need a permit to do this. It also must be maintained. Kopriva said this was tailored to Milton
Township. Merillat said asked if we are interested in a fence that is way off the property line on
the person's property? The way this is written, we would be regulating that. If you had a fence
that was six foot high but eight foot off the property line, what do we care? Renis said you have
to have marked boundaries. It does get fuzzy if you are enclosing a specific area like a pool or a
hot tub. Hefferan asked what problem are we trying to solve in the township. We have had two
complaints. Hefferan said he has talked with a citizen who suggested adding snow fencing
regulations to the ordinance. Kopriva said we have excluded AG, there is an exception to every
rule, but if you're looking at more than 8-10 feet in, do we care where it is located or is it more
about access and aesthetics? At the same time, the board has asked the planning commission to
review this matter. If you are not feeling like you want to do this, then you do not have to. This
would be in the zoning ordinance, not a police ordinance. This would not change one of the
complaints we have had. Renis feels if we start adding this, this language gets muddy.

Motion by Renis to go to a public hearing for amendment 2025-01. Seconded by Hefferan.

Page 1 of 2 May 7, 2025



Kopriva said we will put this on the agenda for the next regular meeting.
Roll Call: Peters: Yes | Standerfer: Yes | Renis: Yes | Ford: Yes | Merillat: Yes | Warner: Yes |
Hefferan: Yes. Motion carried 7-0.

2. Paid Taxes Prior to Permits Amendment:

Hefferan said Kopriva has provided us with language. Changes are noted in the new draft.
Kopriva discussed the changes. Hefferan said he reached out to the township treasurer and
discussed the five-year look back. Kopvira said the five years is due to bankruptcies and past due
taxes. The township becomes whole on March 1st of every year. We could remove the county
and just note that we are only concerned about township tax collection. Hefferan asked if we are
satisfied with the language we have been provided. Yes.

Motion by Ford to have a public hearing in June for Amendment 2025-02. Seconded by
Warner. Motion carried.

New Business: None.

Reports:
ZA Report:
Kopriva provided a report for members to review. She discussed hearings and enforcement

issues.

Township Board Report:

Renis said board is looking at the vacation rental ordinance to see if it should be updated and is
working on getting a meeting recording system.

ZBA Report:
Hefferan said the ZBA did not meet.

Planning Commission Updates:
None.

Future Meeting Considerations: June 4, 2025:
1. Public hearing on Fence Amendment
2. Public hearing on Paid Taxes Prior to Permits Amendment.

Meeting adjourned by order of the chair at 7:34 pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Joseph Merillat

Page 2 of 2 May 7, 2025



County of Antrim
Planning Department

P.O. Box 187
Bellaire, Michigan 49615

Phone: (231) 533-6265
Fax: (231) 533-8111

www.antrimcounty.org

Jeremy Scott
Administrator

Janet Koch
Deputy Administrator

Gayle Rider

Administrative Assistant

Margie Boyd
Secretary

May 8, 2025

Ms. Sara Kopriva, Zoning Administrator
Milton Township
[sent via email to: zoning@miltontownshipmi.gov]

Dear Ms. Kopriva:

During their regular meeting of May 6, 2025, the Antrim County Planning
Commission reviewed the proposed amendments to Milton Township’s zoning
ordinance regarding shoreline protection. The following motion was made and
approved:

That the Antrim County Planning Commission does not recommend
adoption of the proposed Milton Township zoning ordinance
amendment until such time as the proposed amendment is placed in
the proper legal format to make it a zoning ordinance amendment.

The following motion was also made and approved:
That the Antrim County Planning Commission found no
incompatibilities between the Antrim County Master Plan and the
proposed amendment to Milton Township Zoning Ordinance 2024-03.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Sincerely,

foed...

Jaret Koch
Deputy County Administrator

ecc: Milton Township Clerk at clerk@miltontownshipmi.gov



County of Antrim - Planning Commission
Bryan Graham Leslie Elrod Jim Gurr

Jason Helwig Ron Tschudy

Minutes — Mav 6, 2025

Members Present:  Bryan Graham, Jim Gurr, Jason Helwig, Leslie Elrod
Members Absent:  Ron Tschudy
Staff and Others: Duane Meyer, Paul Sak, Janet Koch

1. Meeting called to order at 5:37 p.m. by Jim Gurr

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3.  Approval of Agenda
Motion by Bryan Graham, seconded by Jason Helwig, to approve the May 6, 2025 agenda.

Motion approved.

4.  Declaration of Conflict of Interest

None.

5. Public Comment

Paul Sak mentioned that the agenda packet included information regarding communications regarding
Helena Township zoning ordinance updates and the draft Mancelona Area Master Plan. It was noted
that a public hearing regarding the Helena Township zoning ordinance was posted for May 8. Mr. Sak
noted that discussion and approval of the zoning ordinance updates had taken place in April. It was
suggested that Mr. Sak talk to the township regarding the sequence of events.

Duane Meyer said he was looking forward to the discussion regarding the Milton Township zoning
ordinance amendments.

6. _ Approval of Minutes

Motion by Bryan Graham, seconded by Jason Helwig, to approve the minutes from April 1,
2025 as presented.

Motion approved.

7. Old Business

Review of Bylaws (4/1)

The Planning Commission discussed the proposed Bylaws. Mr. Graham noted that the specific
relationships noted in the Conflict of Interest were taken from Michigan Court Rules. Mr. Gurr said
the broad reach seemed unnecessary considering the advisory nature of the Antrim County Planning
Commission. Mr. Graham noted that the 6.3(d) and (e) were included to protect the County from
accusations of constitutional violations.

Ms. Elrod commented one the new § 4.4 Time of Meetings, which included not considering any
agenda item after 8 pm. Other members of the Planning Commission noted that that type of language
was not uncommon for Planning Commission bylaws.

#
Antrim County Planning Commission May 6, 2025 Page 1 of 2




She also mentioned that she had experience with other municipal attorneys not recommending that
8.7 Robert’s Rules of Order be included in bylaws. It was mentioned the Antrim County Planning
Commission has parliamentarian expertise provided by county staff.

Motion by Bryan Graham, seconded by Jason Helwig, to approve the bylaws as presented.

Motion approved.

8. New Business

Milton Township ZO Amendment — Shoreline Protection

Mr. Graham noted that state law required that an ordinance can only be amended by another zoning
ordinance. He added that the document presented to the Planning Commission was not a legal
document that could be used for that purpose. He said he could not in good faith recommend that any
township approve a document of the type that was presented.

Motion by Bryan Graham, seconded by Jim Gurr, that the Antrim County Planning
Commission does not recommend adoption of the proposed Milton Township zoning ordinance
amendment until such time as the proposed amendment is placed in the proper legal format to
make it a zoning ordinance amendment.

Motion approved.

Motion by Jason Helwig, seconded by Bryan Graham, that the Antrim County Planning
Commission found no incompatibilities between the Antrim County Master Plan and the
proposed amendment to Milton Township Zoning Ordinance 2024-03.

The Planning Commission discussed the proposed amendment.

Motion approved.

9. Various Matters

The need for Antrim County Planning Commission training and training for township and village
Planning Commissions was discussed. Staff was requested to send a letter to township and village
clerks to distribute to their Planning Commissions, and that the letter 1) note the Antrim County
Planning Commission’s concerns about proper legal formatting of proposed zoning ordinances and
potential consequences, and 2) ask about interest in training events that might be sponsored by the
County, and if there is interest, what time of year would be preferred.

10. Public/Member Comment

Mr. Gurr noted it had come to the Planning Commission’s attention that documents submitted to the
Antrim County Planning Commission in good faith for review are not necessarily following all rules
and procedures.

Mr. Sak thanked the Antrim County Planning Commission for their expertise and noted the Helena
Township public hearings of April and May, and suggested that May public hearing be canceled.

Mr. Meyer stated that he supported shoreline protection. He added that the discussions regarding
conflict of interest and process were healthy.

Mr. Gurr said that judges look at deliberate intent and absence of malice.

Meeting adjourned at 7:07 p.m.

ﬂ
Antrim County Planning Commission May 6, 2025 Page 2 of 2




Page |1

Elk Rapids District Library Board of Trustees
Regular Meeting
March 13, 2025, 5:00 pm
Elk Rapids Government Center, 315 Bridge Street, EIk Rapids MI 49629

Approved 4.10.25
1. Call to Order and Approval of Agenda:

Members Present: Dick Hults, Nancy Wonch, Dan McAuliffe, Diane Richter, Liz Atkinson,
Julia Pollister Amos, Camille Campbell

Members absent: Joe Fisher
Also present: Aaron Hill and Pam Williams
Audience - Tom Stephenson and Laura Savoie

Agenda Approval:
MOTION: by Pollister Amos/Atkinson to approve the agenda as presented.
Motion carried.

2. Public Comment:

Tom Stephenson said we have a new interim village manager Jae Guetschow. 1 think he will
work out well. The manager selection process will start May 1. You will see a lot of construction
on Ames Street heading toward the new library. Discussion regarding the sidewalk in front of
our building. Stephenson will check that out. The sidewalk will stop just beyond Pearls at Bass
Street. We may be able to extend it a little farther to the boutique. The first thing that will be
done on cement work will be the steps to the Island House.

3. Consent Agenda

The purpose of the Consent Agenda is to expedite business by grouping non-controversial items
together to be dealt with by one board action without discussion beyond asking questions for
simple clarification. Any board member may ask that any items on the Consent Agenda be
removed and placed elsewhere on the agenda for discussion. Such requests will be granted. If an
item is not removed, the Consent Agenda is approved by a single board action

A. Minutes — February 13th, 2025, budget hearing, regular meeting
B. Treasurer’s Report and Approval of Bills

MOTION: by Wonch/Atkinson to approve the consent agenda by with the change of removing
Wonch from the list of those present in the February 13, 2025 minutes.

Roll Call
Atkinson: Yes
Hults: Yes
Wonch: Yes



Page |2

Richter: Yes

McAuliffe: Yes

Pollister Amos: Yes
Campbell: Yes

Motion carried (1 absent)

4. Correspondence

Williams gave a report about a check for $15,000.00 that was stolen out of the capital campaign
account due to an online fraud breach. The breach was caught early by a gentleman in Oklahoma
asking if the library bought a car. Apparently our vendor HKM had a breach in their account and
the problem was resolved the same day. No library funds were lost.

MOTION: by Atkinson/Wonch to close the capital campaign account at Alden State Bank due
to a credit breach and open a new one at Alden State bank with authorized signers to be the same
that we have on all bank accounts: Hults, Atkinson, Williams and Pollister Amos .

Roll Call

McAuliffe: Yes

Atkinson: Yes

Pollister Amos: Yes

Hults: Yes

Wonch: Yes

Richter: Yes

Campbell: Yes

Motion carried ( 1 absent)

5. Unfinished Business:

a. Quinn Evans/Cunningham Limp proposals

Hults said it will take some work to get some clarification on the documents. Hults would like
Wonch and Fisher to read this. Wonch has questions. Was this an agreement they drafted
themselves? Yes. This is the preconstruction and construction contracts. This isn’t my area of
expertise. It may be a good idea to have our lawyer take a look at this. There are questions
regarding the fees for the construction contract. We would have to approve it with condition so
they will work for us. Pollister Amos said regarding exhibit A, we don’t sign until they put a
number in there. And we won’t have a number until we bid it out. Hults is going to check on this.
No one is comfortable signing an open ended contract. We will go through it on the
subcommittee and bring it back to you at the meeting or have a special meeting. Wonch said as
the owner party is named and insured, are we and the staff included as a definition of owner.
Hults said the owner would be the ER Library District. Wonch would like owner defined.

MOTION: by Wonch/Richter to approve the construction manager AIA document A 133
Exhibit A 2019 ( also known as the preconstruction contract) (Note: This contract was
previously approved but not on this particular form.)

Roll Call:
Richter: Yes
Pollister Amos: Yes



Page |3

Wonch: Yes

Atkinson: Yes

Campbell: Yes
McAuliffe: Yes

Hults: Yes

Motion carried (1 absent)

MOTION: by Wonch/Atkinson to send the proposed construction contract AIA Document
A201-2017 to Foster Swift for review with a cap on their fees for this job of $2,000

Roll Call:

McAuliffe: Yes

Campbell: Yes

Pollister Amos: Yes

Hults: Yes

Richter: Yes

Wonch: Yes

Atkinson: Yes

Motion carried. (1 absent)

Hults said he will ask Cunningham Limp to join in the review of the Quinn Evans contract to
help us evaluate their proposal. This will be tabled until the building committee can review.
Pollister Amos asked who does what regarding these contracts. This is the first thing
Cunningham Limp will need to dive into as they represent us.

b. Circulation Policy
Hill said the version included for review was an older draft. For clarity, you can review and

come back next month for approval. Hill will send the updated circulation policy for review.

C. Torch Lake Township contract

Atkinson said we did discuss this at the finance committee meeting and recommended the
approval of the letter that Williams sent to Torch Lake Township and the contract. We raised
their price 5% and then we asked for that additional percentage every year. We asked for a five
year contract. This was sent to the supervisor along with some stats they requested. He said it
would be on next week’s agenda. I’ve been told they talked about it this week on Tuesday. I will
be there to make sure the correct information is presented. Torch Lake Township is separated by
two different school district. If you are in Central Lake township, you pay a millage. We have
contracted services with them for years. Wiliams discussed this history of this issue. Hults ask
for clarity regarding the fees. If this is rejected, it goes to a user based fee card. Students and
their families will be able to get services. Guest services will be $40 and full service will be $80.
There are about 356 patrons of 609 that are affected. Williams said there are a number of patrons
who have come in trying to get services from Torch Lake Township and then we are explaining
what is happening. People are upset with the idea that they will not have this service. Richter
asked how the staff determines who is eligible from Torch Lake Township. Hill said we verify
this using a parcel search. If someone comes in and they are part of Central Lake and they want a
service they aren’t eligible for they would have to pay a fee? Yes. Williams said she is talking
about a reciprocal agreement with the director in Central Lake.



Page |4

MOTION: by Pollister Amos/Atkinson to approve the Torch Lake Township Contract

Roll Call:

Pollister Amos: Yes
Wonch: Yes

Hults: Yes

Campbell: Yes

Richter: Yes

McAuliffe: Yes

Atkinson: Yes

Motion carried. ( 1 absent)

d. Lakehouse Creative videos

Williams said we showed the phase one video and we are considering what to do next. The phase
two contract is a little pricey at $17K. It’s a long video. I would prefer to jump to phase 3 to
make six social media campaign videos to focus on a segment of our population. I would like to
be able to have this approved so when we meet with the divisions we have this as one of our
tools. For the schools, it would be very important. The use would be up to the capital campaign
steering committee. Hults asked if we can do it on the basis if you want just part and not all six
videos?

MOTION: by Wonch/Campbell to skip Phase 2 and approve Phase 3 to be used individually at
our discretion. Discussion. Williams said the campaign steering committee decided to focus on
accessibility, literacy and community connections. Hults asked if we pay the production fee and
then divide it out between the six or get half the package? Williams will find out.

Roll Call:

Pollister Amos: Yes
Wonch: Yes

McAuliffe: Yes

Atkinson: Yes

Richter: Yes

Campbell: Yes

Hults: Yes

Motion carried. (1 absent)

6. New Business
a. Volunteer Policy:

Hill presented the new policy to cover the new volunteers we have working for us in the capital
campaign and also operational things in the library and also minors who want to help in the
library. Pollister Amos said it looks good and she’s glad to see how it works out in practice. Her
question is that we refer to the policy and we would need to make sure our volunteers have
access to the handbook so they can review. Hults said they also need to make sure they’ve read
it. Hill said we can add that and we can put it on the application form. Richter asked how we
keep track of hours and age? Williams said yes; it was written to account for these things such as
the work permit for minors. This will be approved as amended next month.



Page |5

b. Final budget 2024-2025

Williams presented the final budget for 2024-2025. When we do the audit, there is a lot to
reconcile, we should be in the black and we shouldn’t take anything from the fund balance this
year. We did bring in more income from the Caim Hwy property than expected due to the
utilities the renter is paying.

C. Appoint Investment Officers, Select Banks, Select Insurance Carriers
MOTION: by Pollister Amos/Wonch to appoint Atkinson as treasurer.

Motion carried.

MOTION: by Wonch/Campbell to keep the current slate of banks we have
Motion carried.

MOTION: by Atkinson /Wonch to keep the current insurance carrier
Motion carried.

7. Director’s Report

In February of 2025 the library hosted 28 programs with a total attendance of 328
people.

March Regular Programs:

O Tech Time: Tuesdays 10:30-12:00, Thursdays 1:00-2:30 (weekly)
O Knitters on Thursdays (weekly at 2:00)

00 LEGO Club (monthly 4:00)

0 Pokémon and Minecraft (monthly on Sundays 1:00)

0 Storytime on Fridays (weekly at 10:30)

0 Crafty Bookworms Club (February 6th 4:00)

0 STEM Club (Feb 18th 4:00)

] Book Clubs: Island House, Cookbook, Books on Tap (monthly)

March New Programs:

0] Introduction to online accounts and passwords (Mar 20th 4:00)

O Feeling Lucky with a book (think blind date but for kids) St. Patrick theme
wrapping on a mystery book.

O Seed Exchange

[ Seed Library is opening Friday, March 14t

O Spring Break activities include a duct tape wallet class and an eco-craft class

Schools:

We met with Josh Haggerty and Bryan McKenna to discuss a collaboration to help them
get their middle school collection in circulation again. They are hiring a librarian and we
will assist in collection development, inventory and training. We are excited to be a part
of making this new space great.



Page |6

The Elk Rapids Food Coalition:

The county came to inspect the work on the building

and informed Do a Little Good that because people will be coming and going from the
building, it must sit on a concrete base. (not originally what they told them they had to
do). They are waiting for the thaw, speaking with Bobby Peplinski from Cunningham
Limp about the future plans and how to keep from moving the structure when building
out the new library. More details to come

Hosting: Island House readers, Destination Story time at new building

I am presenting at the Strong Connections Strong Libraries Conference on March 21st in
Lansing. This is part of the communications cohort I have been a part of for the past year. |
will be presenting on Navigating Challenges of the Past to chart a Better Future, and telling
the story of Elk Rapids Library.

Hill discussed the annual report showing statistics for the whole year.

8. Standing Committee Reports
a. Personnel Committee — Pollister Amos, Atkinson, Campbell
No report. No need to meet.

b. Financial Committee — Atkinson, Pollister Amos,
Finance met to review the Torch Lake Township letter. We will meet as needed.
Hults appointed Richter to the finance committee.

9. Ad Hoc Committee Reports
a. Building Committee — Hults, McAuliffe, Campbell

They will meet March 24 to address the issues discussed. They are chasing the excavator to
discuss the project discussed the clearing project discussed last month. Our building sustained a
roof leak. The mechanical equipment is leaking. Nothing in the interior was damaged. The water
was getting in through the equipment and not coming in through the roof deck. Campbell said
she wants to go with a cheap solution rather than building a roof over the leaking equipment.
Hults said Elk Rapids Township estimated $6-7K on the election if we need to do it in the fall
and it’s about the same in Milton but the cut off is 90 days prior to the event which is August
25t Discussion of when to put the information on the ballot and paying for a special election.

b. Strategic Planning Committee — Wonch, Pollister Amos, Fisher
No meeting. Fisher said he should be back this month.

(o Campaign Steering Committee — Hults, Wonch, Pollister Amos

We have raised more than $2 Million. We have more cash donations and people paying on their
donations. The leadership division has done a great job talking to community members. We are
launching the business campaign and we have a plan to call different businesses and get them
involved. Then we are moving into the community division. We are mapping out the whole
summer in a couple weeks. In May alone we have five Friends of the Library gatherings. We will
also be at the horse show and a day when the proceeds will go to the library. Hults suggested



Page |7

Williams record her presentation and this could be on the campaign website. She will do this.
Hults said we need to reach out to the tenant to see if they are going to take the second year
option. Williams provided the update and said we could go month to month.

10. Friends Report: email from Sharon Bacon

The Friends Board of Directors did not meet in February, as there was no urgent business and
many of its members were out of town and/or unable to attend by Zoom. Therefore, there will
not be a Liaison Report for the upcoming meeting.

| regret that | am unable to attend today's meeting. | look forward to listening to the recording.
While our Board has not met, we do have a good deal of activity going on. The Nominating
Committee is actively seeking to fill the five vacancies that will open in September. We are
pleased to have received applications from a number of excellent candidates. Also, the
leadership of the Friends Division of the campaign is lining up a number of gatherings starting in
April when our snowbirds return. Leadership of our division has changed, as Karin Beery has
had to step away for health and personal reasons. Sharon Bacon and Lauren Dake remain as co-
leaders.

11. Public Comment:
None

12. Board Comments:
Wonch will chair the April meeting while Hults is away.

13. Adjournment
Meeting adjourned by order of the chair at 6:45 pm.

Respectfully,
Julia Pollister Amos, Secretary, Elk Rapids District Library Board of Trustees

LibBdMIn3.13.25approved



